Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 10:08 am

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Further Submissions — Plan Change 50 — Rural Review
Attachments: PC50 - Public Notice - Further Submissions.pdf

Dear Submitter,
Thank you for your submission on Plan Change 50 - Rural Review.

Please find attached the Public Notice of further submissions for Proposed Plan Change 50 - Rural Review to
the Upper Hutt District Plan 2004.

We have formally notifying the Summary of Decisions Requested (Summary of Submissions) in the Upper Hutt
Leader on 29 May 2024 and further submissions are being sought from this date.

All information, including how to make a further submission can be found at -
https://letskorero.upperhuttcity.com/pc50-rural-chapter-review

We have received a number of submissions that have requested a change of zoning (from

the proposed zoning in PC50 to a different zone). We have mapped these requests, which can be found here -
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/6a7040bfa7124ad38ab8e458c6b53594/ . Maps are also available
in PDF format, if you would like a copy please let us know.

Making a further submission

Further submissions can be made by anyone in the community with an interest in PC50, for example anyone
who lives, works, or volunteers in the area. If you decide to make a further submission, you will also need to
send a copy to the person who made the original submission no later than five working days after you submit it
to us.

Further submissions must be completed on the Further Submission Form (Form 6), must state whether or not
you wish to be heard on your submission and can only be made on a matter in support of, or opposition to, an
original submission. Word and PDF copies of Form 6 can be found on our webpage and consultation page.

You may make further submissions electronically or in writing to the Council in the following ways:

e Online: https://letskorero.upperhuttcity.com/pc50-rural-chapter-review

e In person: Upper Hutt City Council, 838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Upper Hutt
e Post: Proposed Plan Change 50, Upper Hutt City Council, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140
e Email: planning@uhcc.govt.nz

The Ministry for Environment also has a submission guide which may be helpful to making your
submission: https://environment.govt.nz/assets/Publications/Files/3.2-making-a-submission.pdf

The further submission period closes at 5.00 pm on 13 June 2024,



If you need any assistance with the further submission process or wish to discuss PC50 further, please get in
touch with the Planning team on (04) 527 2169 or email planning@uhcc.govt.nz

Regards,

Planning Team
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Upper Hutt City Council

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF SUMMARY OF DECISIONS REQUESTED ON
PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE 50 TO THE UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT PLAN (2004)
- RURAL CHAPTER REVIEW

The Upper Hutt City Council gives NOTICE as required by clause A further submission must be:
7 of the First Schedule of the Resource Management Act 1991, of
the availability of a Summary of Decisions Requested (Summary
of Submissions) by persons who made submissions on Proposed
Plan Change 50 - Rural Review to the Upper Hutt City Council
District Plan 2004.

+ inresponse to a decision requested in one of the original
submissions; and

+ islimited to either be in support of, or opposition to an
original submission; and

Plan Change 50 - Rural Review includes the development of
zone-specific provisions for the General Rural, Rural Production,
Rural Lifestyle, and Settlement Zones. It also introduces the
Staglands Precinct, Berketts Farm Precinct and the Clay Target Please note: In addition to serving a copy of the further

Club acoustic overlay. submission on the Upper Hutt City Council, a copy of the further
submission must also be served on the person(s) who made the
original submission to which the further submission relates. This
must be done no later than 5 working days after providing the
Upper Hutt City Council with the further submission.

+ must provide reasons for support or opposition to an
original submission.

The Plan Change can be viewed on the Council website at
letskorero.upperhutt.com/pc50-rural-chapter-review, and
can also be inspected at any of the following locations:

« Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive
Upper Hutt The proposal for public participation in the consideration of the

proposal under the Act is as follows:

Process for public participation

« Upper Hutt Central Library

844 Fergusson Drive
Upper Hutt

Pinehaven Branch Library
Corner of Pinehaven Road & Jocelyn Crescent
Pinehaven, Upper Hutt

Making further submissions

You may make further submissions electronically or in writing to
the Council in the following ways:

Online:  letskorero.upperhuttcity.com/pc50 -rural-chapter-
review

Email: planning@uhcc.govt.nz

In person: Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive
Upper Hutt

Post: Proposed Plan Change 50
Upper Hutt City Council
Private Bag 907
Upper Hutt 5140

Further submissions must be completed on the Further
Submission Form (Form 6) and must state whether or not you
wish to be heard on your submission. A further submission must
be in response to a decision requested in one of the original
submissions. Copies of the Further Submission Form are available
on the website and from Council. Further submissions must be
received by 5pm, Thursday 13 June 2024.

Any person representing a relevant aspect of the public
interest and any person with an interest in the Plan Change
greater than the interest the general public has, may make a
further submission.

after the close of further submissions, Council will conduct a
hearing if needed. Everyone who made a submission or further
submission, and who requested to be heard, will be advised

of the dates and times of the hearing and will be given an
opportunity to attend and speak to the Council in support of
their submission.

+ after considering the plan change and undertaking a further
evaluation of the plan change in accordance with section 32AA
the Upper Hutt City Council

« may decline, approve, or approve with modifications the
plan or change; and

« must give reasons for its decision; and

the local authority shall give public notice of its decision within
2 years of notifying the proposal and serve it on every person
who made a submission and

+ any person who has made a submission has the right to
appeal against the decision on the proposal to the
Environment Court if,

- inrelation to a provision or matter that is the subject of the
appeal, the person referred to the provision or matter in the
person’s submission on the proposal; and

« inthe case of a proposal that is a proposed policy statement
or plan, the appeal does not seek the withdrawal of the
proposal as awhole.

If you have any questions, or would like further information
about PC50, please contact planning@uhcc.govt.nz

Suzanne Rushmere
Planning Policy Manager
Upper Hutt City Council
Wednesday, 29 May 2024




Siobhan Simpson

From: Suzanne Rushmere
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2024 1:44 pm
To: Michael Hall

Subject: Accepted: quick catch up



Siobhan Simpson

From: Diana Goodall on behalf of Michael Hall
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2024 8:50 am
To: Suzanne Rushmere

Subject: Accepted: Traffic Catch Up



Siobhan Simpson

From: vichae! ol [ A AN

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 3:51 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Accepted: Traffic Catch Up



Siobhan Simpson

From: Vichae! ol [ AN

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 1:01 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Accepted: Traffic Catch Up



Siobhan Simpson

From: vichae! ol [ A AN

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 12:33 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Accepted: Traffic Model



Siobhan Simpson

From: Diana Goodall on behalf of Michael Hall
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 8:24 am
To: Suzanne Rushmere

Subject: Accepted: Traffic Modelling



Siobhan Simpson

From: Vichae! ol (A GO

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 7:09 am
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Accepted: Traffic Modelling



Siobhan Simpson

From: Vichae! ol (A GO

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 4:32 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Accepted: Traffic Modelling



Siobhan Simpson

From: Phernne Tancock [ NG

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2024 4:12 pm

To: UHCC Planning

Subject: Automatic reply: Plan Change 49 / Variation 1 - Minute #12 - Closing of Hearing
Thank you for your email. will be returning to the office on 2 July.

If it is urgent please contact my instructing solicitor in the relevant matter or Caroline Cheetham at Harbour

Chambers [{ESICN

Kind regards
Phernne Tancock.



Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2024 6:44 pm

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Council meeting on PC49/V1 - 2pm 25 September 2024
Tena koe,

We are writing to notify you of an upcoming meeting regarding Plan Change 49 and Variation 1 to the
Upper Hutt District Plan 2004.

Council will make decisions on Plan Change 49/Variation 1 at Ordinary Council on 25 September
2024, after receiving recommendations from the Independent Hearings Panel.

You can view the full agenda (including the Hearings Panel Recommendation Report —from page 388)
on the Upper Hutt City Council website here:
https://www.upperhutt.govt.nz/files/assets/public/v/1/yourcouncil/meetings/2024/cycle-5/council-
agenda-20240925.pdf

The meeting will be held in Council Chambers on Wednesday, 25 September, at the earlier (than
usual) time of 2.00 pm, the meeting will also be livestreamed on the Council’s YouTube channel.

For more information and background on the proposed plan change please visit our dedicated Plan
Change 49/Variation 1 webpage: https://www.upperhutt.govt.nz/Services/District-Plan/PC49

Nga mihi nui,



Siobhan Simpson

From: Toni Neale

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 1:34 pm

To: Phernne.Tancocl—; Craig Martell_
Cc: Geoff Swainson

Subject: Fast Track Approval Application

Attachments: Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development .pdf

Hi Phernne and Craig

Please find attached letter | am about to send to Hon. Chris Bishop, Hon Simeon Brown and Hon Shane Jones. | will
also copy you into that email.

Regards

Toni



Te Kaunihera o
Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta
Upper Hutt City Council

A

Hon. Chris Bishop MP
Hon, Simeon Brown MP
Hon. Shane Jones MP

By email

2 May 2024

Dear Ministers /Referral Panel
RE: Guildford Timber Company Ltd - Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development.

Upper Hutt City Council supports Guildford Timber Company Ltd’s (GTC) application for Fast Track
application for the Silverstream Forest Development to develop the Southern Growth Area and provide
1500-2040 new homes in Upper Hutt.

The Council has worked with GTC to plan for the use of this land for housing for over 17 years. The Fast
Track process would provide an efficient means of consenting the proposed development without further
Council expenditure on planning and hearings. This would provide certainty for GTC, the community and
Council over the future of this land.

The Council is the owner of the Silverstream Spur and intends to provide the necessary approval for access
to the Silverstream Forest via Kiln Street via a roading and infrastructure corridor through the Spur.

Yours faithfully

Geoff Swainson
Te Tumu Whakarae | Chief Executive



Siobhan Simpson

From: Phernne Tancock [ CEEG

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 12:23 pm

To: Geoff Swainson

Cc: Craig Martell

Subject: Fast Track

Attachments: Letter-Hon Chris Bishop-Fast Track Consenting-2024-02-16-including

attachment[80].pdf

Hi Geoff

I thought you might find this interesting — Tasman District Council have written to the Ministers in support of a
Fasttrack application (without any criticism) — see top of page 2.

Kind regards,

Phernne.



16 February 2024

Hon Chris Bishop
Minister of RMA Reform
Parliament Buildings
Wellington

Via email: chris.bishop@parliament.govt.nz

Tena koe Minister
Potential Fast Track Consent Projects and other potential regulatory improvements

Thank you for the opportunity to put forward projects for fast-track consent consideration under
your proposed Bill.

Tasman District is a high growth region with some of the least affordable housing in the New
Zealand when compared to household income. We have worked hard over many years to ensure
we provide new development opportunities to meet the housing needs in our region. This
challenge remains, with growth of approximately 4,700 homes needed over the next 10 years. We
are keen to work with the Government to reduce barriers to meet this need and have highlighted a
few of those opportunities below.

Fast Track Consent — Joint Landfill Projects

Tasman District Council and Nelson City Council have a joint landfill operation that include two
future projects we think are suitable for a fast-track consent process. A summary of these is below
(attachment 1) and we can provide further information next week if required. We would like these
to be considered in the second tranche of consents following the enactment of the legislation. We
do not yet have all the information ready for these consents but will do so for project-1 by mid-2024
and project-2 (if needed) by the end of 2025.

Fast Track Designation — Borck Creek

It is not clear whether the scope of the Bill will include designations, but if it does, we would
welcome the opportunity to include the Borck Creek designation process for consideration in the
second tranche following the enactment of the legislation. Borck Creek is an ongoing series of
drainage improvements that will ultimately provide drainage for over 3,300 homes and large
commercial areas within Richmond. We do not yet have all the information ready for this
designation but will do so by mid-2024.


mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxx.xxxx.xx

Fast Track Consent — Support for Wakefield Village Development

We are aware that the Wakefield Village Development group has requested fast track approval for
its subdivision of approximately 320 homes. We support this development going to fast-track
approval. Apart from providing additional housing supply, it also proposes to provide some dual
dwellings lots, which we believe will be well received by our market.

Fast Track Land Zoning

In addition to speeding up resource consents, we believe there is an opportunity for the
Government to simplify the zone change process and would welcome a discussion with you about
what this could look like. This would unlock substantive and well-planned development capacity
more quickly, enabling more developments sooner as well as reducing the number or complexity of
consents required in the future — including those that may otherwise need to go through the fast-
track consent process you propose.

Regions are now required to develop Future Development Strategies (FDS). These FDS identify
the land to be used for future development. Tasman and Nelson completed our joint FDS in 2022 —
a major process that attracted over 500 submissions. Despite this, the land included for future
development must still go through the same Schedule 1 RMA process (approximately two years’
work) to implement zone changes. In net terms, this has added time and cost to the planning
process rather than simplifying or streamlining it.

We value our FDS as a strategic planning tool but could get more value from it if there was a fast-
track zone change process for land covered by the FDS. We have attached examples for your
information of Tasman zoning changes that could be enabled quickly under such a system
(attachment 2).

In other words, having a site identified in an FDS does not materially speed up the release of that
land. The full Schedule 1 RMA process automatically applies. The FDS and RMA processes are
“decoupled”.

Two options are immediately apparent:

1. Include a process in the new Government fast-track legislation that applies to zone
changes. However, Council’s would need to be given a period of time to formulate the zone
rules before the new zone applies. We suggest that this process should only be open to
Council’s as zone changes are very significant and should not be automatically available to
private landowners or developers.

2. Amend the Streamlined Planning Process that is already in the RMA. The new SPP could be
automatically available to councils for sites that are identified in the FDS (rather than needing
to seek Ministerial approval). This would enable an FDS to be implemented on the ground
more quickly.

The Council Consenting Process

| strongly encourage the Government to consider how the existing consenting system can be
improved to reduce uncertainty while reducing the cost, complexity, and time associated with the
bulk of consents, which will still go through councils in the future. Leaving the current consenting
system in place while introducing a separate alternative fast-track consenting process may also
drive significant demand for the new process. This may reduce the benefit of the new system as
demand exceeds capacity to process new fast track consents, driving delays.



Designating and acquiring land to support development.

There is a major disconnect between designations under the Resource Management Act 1991 and
the Public Works Act 1981. Both are fundamental to providing the infrastructure we need to service
growth. Public entities must complete two separate, costly, and time-consuming processes to
designate and acquire land. We understand the need to carefully consider such impositions on
private land holdings and that a high bar is needed but consider that the two process can be linked
to avoid unnecessary duplication and costs. We can highlight several examples where the
disconnect has delayed new growth infrastructure being constructed and would welcome a
discussion about what changes could reduce delays while still protecting private property rights.

National environmental standard for assessing and managing contaminants in soil to
protect human health

We have a related matter to raise with you around the national environmental standard for
assessing and managing contaminants in soil to protect human health. The standards prohibit the
sensible management of some low-risk class-4 contaminated soils i.e. soil which is close to
background levels. This is driving up the costs of developments and making them more complex,
while at the same time wasting a valuable resource and generating the part of the issue that
underpins the two landfill projects we are proposing for fast-track consent.

A change to the standards could eliminate a lot of wasted time and energy and potentially make
greater productive agricultural re-use of some of these soils, with no risk to the environment or
human safety.

A related change to the Waste Minimisation (Calculation and Payment of Waste Disposal Levy)
Regulations 2009 made under the Waste Minimisation Act 2008 for class 4 materials from new
developments could also encourage beneficial reuse of this soil.

We would welcome the chance to discuss this with you.

Thank you again for opportunity to put forward projects for fast-track consent consideration. | look
forward to hearing from you on these, and the other matters | have raised.

Nga mihi nui

Tim King
Mayor of Tasman
Te Koromatua o te tai o Aorere

Copy to: Maureen Pugh, Member of Parliament for West Coast-Tasman



Attachment 1 — Information on Nelson Tasman Joint Landfill Projects

Project 1: New Regional Contaminated Soil reuse project.

Issue(s) being faced that the Nelson Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit want to resolve with
this project.

Issue 1 — Nelson-Tasman no longer has any disposal or reuse facilities in the region for
contaminated soil. This is a recently identified issue as contaminated soil disposal has been
managed by the private sector until late last year. This issue could result in a cost of around $25
million per annum for earthworks and infrastructure projects, many of which would be Nelson City
Council and Tasman District Council projects. This would create significant financial and/ or
environmental and compliance issues if it is not resolved. If the waste is accepted at the York
Valley Facility in Nelson, it could result in the closure of the landfill within the next five or six years.
The consequence of this is that the Nelson Tasman region may be in a position of not having a
regional class one landfill facility. This is an untenable situation.

Issue 2 — Nelson City has a limited land area suitable for housing development, and it is possible
for the Nelson-Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit to reuse contaminated soils to develop a
New Housing platform by filling steep gullies. A draft concept plan has been developed for the
beneficial reuse of contaminated soils for this within the York Valley landfill designation, but as a
separate activity to the York Valley landfill.

Issue 3 — The timing of the consenting process (which the Nelson-Tasman Regional Landfill
Business Unit is trying to fast track to resolve this issues) could take years. The reuse project will
ultimately require the business unit to get consent for discharge to land that might otherwise be
considered to be a class 3 and 4 contaminated soil landfill (despite this being a beneficial reuse
project) This would result in some of the adverse effects of not having a contaminated soil disposal
or reuse facility within the region occurring (at least for the duration of the consenting process) and
therefore would result in the shortening of the landfill life prior to the New Regional Contaminated
Soil reuse receiving consent. This would also result in the use of class 1 landfill airspace for
material that would not need to go to a class 1 facility.

Where is this project at present?

The Nelson-Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit has engaged planners for the development of
the Assessment of Environmental Effects (AEE), project management for the AEE process and
ecological assessments. The business unit staff are also working on engaging consultants for
groundwater assessments and geotechnical assessments for the application for a Beneficial
Contaminated Soil Reuse project.

The project will require a discharge to land consent for contaminated soils This project is
reasonably new and relates to the Nelson Tasman region not having a reuse of disposal
mechanism for contaminated soils.

The project is to be sited within the existing York Valley landfill designation which greatly simplifies
the process for getting consent.

Business unit staff have had preliminary discussions with the consenting authority and given the
significance and the urgency of the issue, ongoing communication is proposed while the
application and AEE are developed.

From a cost perspective, the business unit does not have a specific budget for the project (it was
identified after the activity management plan was developed), but it is expected that the joint
Council committee will allow the Nelson Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit to divert the
funding for a similar but smaller project at the Eves Valley landfill for this project. Additional funding
may also need to be sourced.



The timeframe is very important for this project if the two councils to limit or mitigate any adverse
environmental, financial, and economic effects to the Nelson Tasman region.

Our goal is to submit the AEE in as good a form as possible by end of June 2024 (currently an
ambitious target), and therefore we are very interested in a fast-track process for this project.

Project two: New Regional Class one landfill consent and development.

Issue(s) being faced that the Nelson-Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit want to resolve with
this project.

Issue — The Nelson Tasman region has only one consented Class 1 landfill (a landfill which
accepts residential, hazardous, and organic wastes) and has 10 years of its consented life
remaining.

The business until works under a set of guidelines outlined in the joint Nelson-Tasman Waste
Management and Mitigation Plan that requires the landfill to have five years of consented capacity
and two years constructed capacity at all times. This consent application will seek consent for a
landfill with around 25 years capacity. The Business Unit would seek a consent with a duration of
35 years (the maximum allowed under the RMA.)

The new information associated with Project 1 above, means that it is possible that the current
York Valley Gully 1 landfill life could shorten to five years if York Valley needs to accommodate
contaminated soils from the Nelson-Tasman region. The newly identified issue with contaminated
soil reuse / disposal in the Nelson Tasman region (Project 1) would mean that without urgent
attention the Nelson-Tasman community could face a period where there was no class one facility
in the region, and waste would need to be sent to Marlborough (or another facility) at significant
economic and environmental cost.

The current plan for the New Class 1 Regional Landfill is to apply for consent for Gullies 2 and 3
within the York Valley Landfill designation, and to request a modification to the Nelson Tasman
Regional Landfill Business Unit Deed of Agreement from Tasman District Council and Nelson City
Council. The business unit would also need to seek an amendment to the Commerce Commission
Authorisation to accommodate this change.

This project is urgent depending on the outcome of Project 1, but even if Project 1 is
implemented, this project will still be necessary in its own right and fast tracking the process would
provide material benefit to the Nelson-Tasman region.

Where is this project at present?

The Nelson-Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit has started the process of developing
information for the application for consent for a new regional landfill facility and is looking to apply
for consent within the next two years. Geotechnical briefs have been generated and a project
control team has met to develop the project schedule, and to identify the process to engaging the
key experts.

Landfill consenting processes have taken as long as five years in different parts of New Zealand,
and the business unit’'s Stage 2 consent for the Eves Valley Landfill has been in progress since
2017 (~7 years). Our assumption is that we can apply to get sufficient feedback within 24 months
to allow the business unit sufficient time (if we think we might be unsuccessful), to prepare and
submit a second application for an alternative site (Eves Valley Stage 3).

From a cost perspective, the Nelson Tasman Regional Landfill Business Unit has budget for the
project of around $2 million over the next three years. There is also $43 million in the second five-



years of the activity management plan for the construction of a facility in Gullies 2 and 3 assuming
a successful consent application.

Timeframe is very important for this project if we want to limit or mitigate any adverse
environmental, financial, and economic effects to the Nelson Tasman region, however the
timeframe depends on the success of Project 1.

Our goal is to submit the application with all relevant information and detail by the end of 2025 and
therefore we are very interested in a fast-track process for this project.



Attachment 2 — Areas suitable for fast-track zone changes

Area ‘ Zone change description

Port Tarakohe zone Replace the current patchwork of zones with a single Port Zone for
Tarakohe and Port Motueka

New port zone can be bespoke for the ports and enable a much more
streamlined rules

Port Motueka zone

Berryfields Junction Replace Mixed Business Zone with a higher density Mixed Use Zone
(MUZ). MUZ could enable up to 6-storey apartments

Medium Density Change Richmond Residential Zone to Medium Density Residential
Residential Zone Zone (MDRZ) for Richmond to implement the Richmond Spatial Plan
(Richmond) (Richmond on the Rise project)

Richmond South Change zone along SH6 at Hope to Light Industrial or Mixed Business
Industrial Land Zone

Takaka Industrial Change Zone at Page Road to Light Industrial Zone

Zone is included in FDS and there is a significant shortage of business
land in Golden Bay

Golden Bay Industrial Change Zones at Rangihaeata
1. Area of Light Industrial Zone

2. Area of Rural Residential (unserviced) zone




Siobhan Simpson

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Chris Hansen <chris@rmaexpert.co.nz>

Wednesday, 26 June 2024 9:53 am

UHCC Planning

Further submission to submissions received on Plan Change 50 - Rural Chapter
Review

FINAL Further Submission form-6.pdf; FINAL GTC Further Submission table
250624.pdf

Please find attached a further submission on behalf of Guildford Timber Company Limited,
Silverstream Forest Limited and the Goodwin Estate Trust to submissions received on Plan Change
50 to the Upper Hutt City District Plan.

A copy of this further submission will be sent to the original submitters within 5 working days as
required by Clause 8A of Schedule 1 of the RMA.

Kind regards

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director

Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

ph: ST
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Further submission form (Form 6)

OFFICE USE ONLY Submission number

PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE TO THE UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT PLAN
Proposed Plan Change 50 - Rural Chapter Review

C The closing date for further submissions is Wednesday, 26 June 2024, at 5pm )

/ ] ] N\
To Upper Hutt City Council
Further submission only in support of or opposition to a submission on publicly
notified Proposed Plan Change 50 — Rural Review to the Upper Hutt City Council District Plan

Deliver to: Upper Hutt Civic Centre, 838 — 842 Fergusson Drive, Upper Hutt 5019
Post to: Planning (Policy Team, Upper Hutt City Council, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140
_ Scan and email to: planning@uhcc.govt.nz

A copy of this further submission must also be served on the original submitter

within 5 working days after making this further submission to Council.

Details of submitter

When a person or group makes a further submission on a Proposed Plan Change this is public information. By making a further s ubmission your personal details,
including your name and addresses, will be made publicly available under the Resource Management Act 1991. There are limited circumstances when your submission
or your contact details can be kept confidential. If you consider you have reasons why your submission or your contact details should be kept confidential, please
contact the Planning Team via email at planning@uhcc.govt.nz.

NAME OF SUBMITTER Guildford Timber Company Limited, Silverstream Forest Limited and the
Goodwin Estate Trust

POSTAL ADDRESS OF SUBMITTER

Chris Hansen, RMA Planning Consultant
AGENT ACTING FOR SUBMITTER (IF APPLICABLE)

C/- 220 Ross Road, RD7; Tauranga 3179

ADDRESS FOR SERVICE (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

contact TetepHone. 02102645108 contact emaiL Chris@rmaexpert.co.nz

I am (please tick all that apply ):

A person representing a relevant
aspect of the public interest PLEASE SPECIFY THE GROUNDS FOR SAYING YOU COME WITHIN THIS CATEGORY

& Apersonwhohasan interest in the

) The submitter owns land affected by PC50.
proposal that is greater than the

general public has PLEASE SPECIFY THE GROUNDS FOR SAYING YOU COME WITHIN THIS CATEGORY

The local authority for the relevant area


mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx

Details of further submission

To support / oppose (tick one ) the submission of:

NAME OF ORIGINAL SUBMITTER

POSTAL ADDRESS OF ORIGINAL SUBMITTER

SUBMISSION NUMBER

The particular parts of their submission that | support or oppose are:

Please refer to attached table.

PLEASE CLEARLY INDICATE WHICH PARTS OF THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION YOU SUPPORT OR OPPOSE, TOGETHER WITH
ANY RELEVANT PROVISIONS OF THE PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE. PLEASE USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY

The reasons for my support or opposition are:

Please refer to attached table.

PLEASE GIVE PRECISE DETAILS AND USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY

| seek that the whole of the submission be allowed / disallowed (tickone )OR

| seek that the following parts of the submission be allowed/disallowed:

Please refer to attached table.

PLEASE GIVE PRECISE DETAILS OF THE PARTS OF THE SUBMISSION THAT YOU SEEK TO BE ALLOWED OR DISALLOWED. USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY

Please indicate whether you wish @ | do wish to be heard in support of my submission.

to be heard in support of your

submission (tick appropriate box ): I do not wish to be heard in support of my submission.
Please indicate whether you wish to make | do wish to make a joint case.

a joint case at the hearing if others make a

similar submission (tick appropriate box ): @ | do not wish to make a joint case.

Signature and date

Signature of person making submission or person authorised to sign on behalf of person making submission:



SIGNATURE pate 26 June 2024




Submitter Number; | Submission | Support / Reason Decision Sought
Name; Address Number Oppose
Submitter 20: Nigel | S20.1 Oppose The submitter’s request that there be no Disallow submission S20.1.
Marriot further rural subdivision permitted, and
1400 Akatarawa prohibition of all current and future rural
Road; RD2; Upper subdivision is opposed. Such a request is
Hutt draconian, is contrary to the NPS-UD and
does not achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 37: Anne | S37.1 Oppose in part | The submitter’s request that current lot Disallow that part of submission S37.1 that
Rainey sizes for Rural properties should remain, seeks current lot sizes for Rural properties to
25 Sierra Way, RD1, and infrastructure should be in place before | remain, and infrastructure be in place before any
Upper Hutt any development occurs in the Blue development occurs in the Blue Mountains area.
Mountains is opposed. Such a request is
contrary to the NPS-UD and does not
achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 43: Julie S$43.1 Oppose The submitter’s request that Council consult | Disallow submission S43.1.

Allison
16 Avian Road

with the community and create new
documentation outlining the proposed
objectives, policies and rules tailored for
each zone is opposed. Such a request is
unnecessary as Plan Change 50 is going
through an appropriate RMA process that
will address the concerns raised by the
submitter, and delaying the process is
contrary to the NPS-UD and does not
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achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.

Stewart

any new subdivision in the General Rural,

Submitter 75: S75.2 Oppose The submitter’s request that any further Disallow submission §75.2.
Andrea Martin plans for subdivision to be halted is
113 Kakariki Way, opposed. Such a request is unnecessary, is
RD1, Upper Hutt contrary to the NPS-UD and does not
5371 achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 79: Lisa §79.1 Oppose in part | The submitter request that the review of Disallow the request in submission $79.1 to
and Andrew the rural zoning be put on hold until a put the review of the rural zones on hold.
Plimmer proper assessment of the Berketts’ Farm
115 Russells Road, site is undertaken, and there has been
RD1, Upper Hutt genuine consultation with the community is
5371 opposed. It is not necessary or appropriate
to put the entire PC50 on hold while one
particular site is investigated. Such a
request is contrary to the NPS-UD and does
not achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 80: $80.1 Oppose The submitter requests a restriction on Disallow submission S80.1.
Stephanie Watson traffic on Blue Mountains Road to cars, Utes
26 Avian Road and school buses and ban all construction
and logging traffic. Such a request is
inappropriate and unenforceable, and does
not recognise there are existing and planned
construction and forestry activities in the
area that are entitled to use the Blue
Mountains Road.
Submitter 93: lan S93.5 Support The submitter requests a rule allowing for Allow submission S93.5.
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268 Mangaroa
Valley Rd, RD1,
Upper Hutt

Rural Production or Rural Lifestyle that
meets standards to be undertaken as a
controlled activity. Such a request is
appropriate and would help to implement
the NPS-UD and achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.

Submitter 93: lan $93.8 Support in part | The submitter requests the deletion of the Allow submission S93.8, subject to referring to
Stewart rules and standards related to Forestry and | the Resource Management (National
268 Mangaroa rely on Resource Management (National Environmental Standards for Commercial
Valley Rd, RD1, Environmental Standards for Plantation Forestry) Amendment Regulations 2023.
Upper Hutt Forestry) Regulations 2017. While the

request is appropriate, the 2017 regulations

have been amended by the NES for

Commercial Forestry Amendment

Regulations 2023 and reference to the latest

NES should be referenced in PC50.
Submitter 124: §124.5 Support in part | The submitter requests vehicle movements | Allow that part of submission S124.5 that
Allan Kelly from construction activities and commercial | requests vehicle movements from construction
1368 Akatarawa activities (forestry, infrastructure provision) | activities and commercial activities (forestry,
Road, RD2 to be excluded from TP-S9. Such a request infrastructure provision) to be excluded from TP-

is supported as these activities have S9.

economic benefits and have short term

effects that can be managed.
Submitter 124: $124.10 Support The submitter requests an amendment to Allow submission $124.10.

Allan Kelly
1368 Akatarawa
Road, RD2

GRUZ-S2 that relates to setbacks to a forest
as the current drafting could sterilise new
building/building platforms in forest land.
Such a request is supported as it represents
sound planning practice and would and
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achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 124: $124.11 Support The submitter opposes GRUZ-S14 which Allow submission S124.11 and amend GRUZ-
Allan Kelly requires a self-sufficient potable water S14 as follows (add red text; delete strikeeut):
1368 Akatarawa supply with a .mlrumum. volume of 38,000L 1. Each residential unit that is not connected
Road, RD2 and a domestic fire sprinkler system . . .
N to Council’s reticulated water supply, and is
connected to a firefighting water supply. L . .
o, o not located within the maximum permissible
The submitter’s opposition is supported as . . .
the brobosed requirements are too distance to the required number of fire
P . p. q . hydrants as described in SNZ PAS 4509:2008,
prescriptive and impractical — the L
) ) i ) must have the following installed:
requirement is not linked to the need (i.e.
size of building); only allows for one hazard a. a self-sufficient potable water supply
management approach (sprinklers), and with @ minimum volume ef
appears to require a 38,000L tank for 38,000L; and that provides a minimum
potable water and a 7,000L fire volume for of two months potable supply based on
the fire sprinkler system.. the average daily water consumption,
determined by the number of
occupants, the number of bedrooms
and type of sanitary fixtures. The
supply must be tested and/or treated
to meet safe drinking water standards.
b.i) a domestic fire sprinkler system in
accordance with NZS 4541:2013 that is
connected to a firefighting water
supply (7,000L tank) in accordance with
the New Zealand Fire Service
Firefighting Water Supplies Code of
Practice SNZ PAS 4509:2008.” OR
Guildford Timber Company Ltd; Silverstream Forest Ltd; Goodwin Estate Trust Page 4 of 13
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b.ii) a standalone 45,000L tank or
volume as per SNZ PAS 4509:2008.

Submitter 161: John | S161.1 Oppose The submitter requests that PC50 and rural | Disallow submission S161.1.
Martin development be revoked. Such a request is
113 Karaiki Way, unnecessary, is contrary to the NPS-UD and
5371 does not achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 168: S$168.5 Support The submitter requests a new Controlled Allow submission 168.5.
Wellington Activity performance standard for
Electricity Lines Ltd subdivision (SUB-RUR-S1) to ensure the sub
PO Box 31049, transmission network is recognised and
Lower Hutt 5040 protected. Such a request is supported as it
represents sound planning practice and
would and achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 172: S172.1 Oppose The submitter requests a reduction in the Disallow submission $172.1.
Greater Wellington extent of new rural lifestyle zoning based on
Regional Council a review of potential flood and slope
PO Box 11646, stability hazards. This request provides no
Wellington 6011 indication of where this reduction should be
or reasons why the provisions of PC50 will
not address the flood and slope stability
hazards they are concerned about. Such a
request is opposed as it would not achieve
the sustainable management purpose of the
RMA.
Submitter 172: S172.4 Oppose The submitter requests the inconsistencies Disallow submission 172.4.

Greater Wellington
Regional Council

between the urban extent of PC50 and the
planned urban areas in proposed PC1 to the
NRP be resolved — there is a risk PC50
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PO Box 11646,
Wellington 6011

enables small amounts of urban
development that will be prohibited under
Proposed PC1 to the NRP. The request is
opposed as there are submissions to
Proposed PC1 to the NRP that challenges
the urban extent prepared by GWRC and
the prohibition of discharges associated
with new unplanned greenfield
development. Furthermore, the maps
notified in PC1 to the NRP do not accurately
reflect the amended changes to the FDS
made in 2024. Such a request is contrary to
the NPS-UD and does not achieve the
sustainable management purpose of the
RMA.

Greater Wellington
Regional Council
PO Box 11646,
Wellington 6011

GRUZ-P7 — Plantation Forestry by amending
reference in Clause 1 from ‘significant
indigenous vegetation’ to ‘indigenous
biodiversity’. The request is opposed as it is

Submitter 172: S$172.8 Oppose The submitter requests amendments to Disallow submission $172.8.
Greater Wellington SUB-RUR-P1 to remove operative direction
Regional Council regarding earthworks and natural elements,
PO Box 11646, and place significant emphasis on rural
Wellington 6011 character and amenity values. The request
is opposed as it is considered the notified
policy is appropriate, and the amendments
requested are contrary to the NPS-UD and
does not achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 172: $172.18 Oppose The submitter requests an amendment to Disallow submission $172.18.
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considered the notified policy is
appropriate, and the amendments do not
achieve the sustainable management
purpose of the RMA.

Submitter 172:
Greater Wellington
Regional Council
PO Box 11646,
Wellington 6011

$172.20

Oppose

The submitter requests amendments to
GRUZ-S6 and GRUZ-R2 providing for
Plantation Forestry as a permitted activity —
seek reclassifying of GURZ-R2 as a
controlled or RDA (with matters of control
or discretion over the areas in GRUZ-S7) or
amend GRUZ-S6 to incorporate areas in
amended GRUZ-P7 (submission S172.18
above). The request is opposed as the
managing of adverse effects from Plantation
Forestry should be through the Resource
Management (National Environmental
Standards for Commercial Forestry)
Amendment Regulations 2023, and the
policies and rules managing plantation
forestry should be deleted from PC50.

Disallow submission $172.20 and delete the
rules and standards related to Forestry and
rely on Resource Management (National
Environmental Standards for Commercial
Forestry) Amendment Regulations 2023 as
sought by submitter 93 (discussed above).

Submitter 172:
Greater Wellington
Regional Council
PO Box 11646,
Wellington 6011

$172.37

Oppose

The submitter requests an amendment to
RLZ-P4 — Plantation Forestry by amending
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

Disallow submission S172.37.

Guildford Timber Company Ltd; Silverstream Forest Ltd; Goodwin Estate Trust
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Submitter 183: S$183.6 Support in The submitter seeks new reverse sensitivity | Allow submission S183.6 subject to amending
Waka Kotahi/NZ part/Oppose in | rules and standards in the Noise Chapter, as | proposed Noise-R4 and Noise-S7 to apply only
Transport Agency part per Attachment 1 to their submission. to regionally significant infrastructure (i.e.
44 Bowen Street, While the new noise requirements are State highways and the railway network).
Thorndon, appropriate for activities adjacent to
Wellington 6011 regionally significant infrastructure (i.e.

State highways; Railway network), they are

not necessary or appropriate for internal

local roads in new subdivisions. The new

provisions are supported if they are

amended to only apply to regionally

significant infrastructure.
Submitter 183: $183.7 Oppose in part | The submitter requests amendment to SUB- | Disallow that part of $183.7 (i.e. Clause 5) that
Waka Kotahi/NZ RUR-P4 — Appropriate Subdivision by requires adverse traffic effects on the
Transport Agency including a new Clause 5. ‘avoid adverse surrounding transport network to be avoided,
44 Bowen Street, traffic effects on the surrounding transport or allow the request subject to the following
Thorndon, network’. The requirement to ‘avoid’ amendment (add red text; delete strikeout)
Wellington 6011 adverse effects is opposed as this does not Clause 5. ‘avoid, remedy or mitigate adverse

provide for appropriate remedying or traffic effects on the surrounding transport

mitigation of adverse effects, as provided by | network’.

the RMA.
Submitter 183: $183.14 Oppose in part | The submitter requests amendment to Disallow that part of S183.14 (i.e. Clause 4)

Waka Kotahi/NzZ
Transport Agency
44 Bowen Street,
Thorndon,
Wellington 6011

GRUZ-P1 — Appropriate Subdivision by
amending Clause 4. To ‘avoid’ adverse effect
on the safety and efficiency of the transport
network. The requirement to ‘avoid’
adverse effects is opposed. The wording of
the policy was to ‘not compromise’ the
efficiency of the transport network, and
while this is considered appropriate, it

that requires adverse traffic effects on the
surrounding transport network to be avoided,
or allow the request subject to the following
amendment (add red text)

Clause . ‘will not compromise the safety and
efficiency of the transport network’.

Guildford Timber Company Ltd; Silverstream Forest Ltd; Goodwin Estate Trust
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would be acceptable to amend the
requirement to include ‘safety’ .

Submitter 186: Fire
and Emergency
New Zealand

C/- Beca, PO Box
3942, Wellington
6140

5186.2

Neutral/Oppose
in part

The submitter requests amendments to TP-
S10 that deletes Clause 2 and replaces it
with new access provisions to accommodate
fire and emergency services. While neutral
on the amendments requested, some
clarification of how these standards apply is
required in order to make them practicable
and effective.

Allow submission S186.2 subject to the
following amendments to Clauses 2 and 2(a)
and 2(d) (add red text; delete strikeeut) are
sought to clarify when the requirements apply:

2. Rights of ways, private accessways and legal
access lots, shall provide for the following
(when the “hardstand” has to be accessed via
the right of way, private accessway or legal
access lots, due to the fire hazard being more
than 75m from the Fire Appliance).

(a) An access (sealed) width of no less
than 4 metres.

(d) Where applicable, be designed with
additional width necessary to
accommodate the tracking curve of a
12.6 metre long rigid emergency
service vehicle with a minimum of a
500mm bufferclearance (as per RTS
18) each side of the vehicle;

Submitter 186: Fire
and Emergency
New Zealand

C/- Beca, PO Box
3942, Wellington
6140

$186.9

Neutral/oppose
in part

The submitter requests amendments to
SUB-RUR-S3 that amends Clause 2 and
replaces it with new access provisions to
accommodate fire and emergency services.
While neutral on the amendments
requested, some clarification of how these

Allow submission S186.9, subject to the
following amendments to Clauses 2(a) and 2(d)
(add red text; delete strikeeut) are sought to
clarify when the requirements apply:
2. All accessways and manoeuvring areas
shall be formed and surfaced in

accordance with the Code of Practice for
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standards apply is required in order to make
them practicable and effective.

Civil Engineering Works, and have

(a) An access (sealed) width of no less
than 4 metres (when the “hardstand”
has to be accessed via accessway, due
to the fire hazard being more than
75m from the Fire Appliance).

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

Submitter 186: Fire | S186.18
and Emergency
New Zealand

C/- Beca, PO Box
3942, Wellington
6140

Neutral/oppose
in part

The submitter requests amendments to
GRUZ-S1 that amends Clause 2 and replaces
it with new access provisions to
accommodate fire and emergency services.
While neutral on the amendments
requested, some clarification of how these
standards apply is required in order to make
them practicable and effective.

Allow submission S186.18, subject to the
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
500mm buffer-clearance (as per RTS
18) each side of the vehicle;
Submitter 186: Fire | S186.37 Neutral/oppose | The submitter requests amendments to RLZ- | Allow submission S186.37; subject to the
and Emergency in part S1 that amends Clause 2 and replaces it with | following amendments to Clauses 2(a) and 2(d)
New Zealand new access provisions to accommodate fire | (add red text; delete strikeeut) are sought to
C/- Beca, PO Box and emergency services. While neutral on | clarify when the requirements apply:
3942, Wellington the amendments requested, some 2. All accessways and manoeuvring areas
6140 clarification of how these standards apply is shall be formed and surfaced in
required in order to make them practicable | 3ccordance with the Code of Practice for
and effective. Civil Engineering Works, and have
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
Submitter 195: §195.4 Support in part | The submitter requests vehicle movements | Allow submission $195.4
Fairclough/de Raadt from construction activities and commercial
2401 Akatarawa activities (forestry, infrastructure provision)
Road, Upper Hutt to be excluded from TP-S9. Such a request
5372 is supported as these activities have
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economic benefits and have short term
effects that can be managed.

Fairclough/de Raadt
2401 Akatarawa
Road, Upper Hutt
5372

requires a self-sufficient potable water
supply with a minimum volume of 38,000L
and a domestic fire sprinkler system
connected to a firefighting water supply.
The submitter’s opposition is supported as
the proposed requirements are too
prescriptive and impractical — the
requirement is not linked to the need (i.e.
size of building); only allows for one hazard
management approach (sprinklers), and
appears to require a 38,000L tank for
potable water and a 7,000L fire volume for
the fire sprinkler system..

Submitter 195: §195.9 Support The submitter requests an amendment to Allow submission $195.9
Fairclough/de Raadt GRUZ-S2 that relates to setbacks to a forest
2401 Akatarawa as the current drafting could sterilise and
Road, Upper Hutt new building/building platform in forest
5372 land. Such a request is supported as it
represents sound planning practice and
would and achieve the sustainable
management purpose of the RMA.
Submitter 195: §195.10 Support The submitter opposes GRUZ-S14 which Allow submission $195.10 and amend GRUZ-

S14 as follows (add red text; delete strikeout):

1. Each residential unit that is not connected
to Council’s reticulated water supply, and is
not located within the maximum permissible
distance to the required number of fire
hydrants as described in SNZ PAS 4509:2008,
must have the following installed:

a. a self-sufficient potable water supply
with a minimum volume ef

38,;000L; and that provides a minimum
of two months potable supply based on
the average daily water consumption,
determined by the number of
occupants, the number of bedrooms
and type of sanitary fixtures. The
supply must be tested and/or treated
to meet safe drinking water standards.
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b. i) a domestic fire sprinkler system in
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

Mary Beth Taylor
165A Katherine
Mansfield Drive,
Whitemans Valley
RD1, Upper Hutt
5371

Generation estimates in TP-S9 to be
upgraded in the General Rural and Rural
Lifestyle Zones from 100 vehicle movements
per day to 200 vehicle movements per day.
The request is supported as this is a more
realistic and appropriate trigger for the
management of effects on the roading
network.

Submitter 196: $196.1 Oppose The submitter does not agree with Disallow submission S196.1.
Sharlene residential development within rural areas.

McDonald Such a request is contrary to the NPS-UD

88 Katherine and does not achieve the sustainable

Mansfield Drive; management purpose of the RMA.

Whitmans Valley

Upper Hutt

Submitter 222: S§222.5 Support in part | The submitter requests the Traffic

Allow submission S222.5 that requests the
Traffic Generation estimates in TP-S9 to be
upgraded in the General Rural and Rural Lifestyle
Zones from 100 vehicle movements per day to 200
vehicle movements per day.
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Siobhan Simpson

From: Suzanne Rushmere

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 3:06 pm

To: Steve Taylor

Subject: FW: GTC / UHCC / Abley catch up re landuse assumptions
Attachments: Scenario Summary Sheet.pdf

From: Mt Collins [N

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 11:50 AM

To: Mat Collins ; Alan.ker phernne.tancoc
phil.pee ; Regan Toogood ; Dave Smit
Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>; chris@rmaexpert.co.nz; michael.hal
Subject: GTC / UHCC / Abley catch up re landuse assumptions

Hi all, my brief minutes from the meeting today along with the modelling summary that was shared on screen.
Please reply all with any corrections/clarifications.

Mat Collins BEng (Hons)
Associate Transportation Planner

A0

Q@ Auckland + Wellington + Christchurch
@ abley.com

DOOS

=& Be inspired - sign up now!

GTC/ UHCC / Abley catch up re landuse assumptions

Thursday, 15 February 2024
11:02 am

GTC / UHCC / Abley catch up re landuse assumptions
Thu, 15 Feb, 11:00 am - 12:00 pm
Microsoft Teams Meeting

Link to Outlook Item

Invitation Message

Participants (9)



" I mat collins (Meeting Organizer)

] Alan Kerr (Accepted Meeting)

" I Phernne Tancock (Accepted Meeting)

" 1phil Peet (Accepted Meeting)

L |Regan Toogood (Accepted Meeting)
ol Dave Smith

" I suzanne Rushmere (Accepted Meeting)
" I chris Hansen (Accepted Meeting)

" I Michael Hall (Accepted Meeting)

Notes

DS confirms that the UHCC transport model has been updated. Future land use assumptions for scenarios
have been determined by UHCC
DS gave an overview of the 3 Scenarios modelled, 3 step model with no mode shift

SR suggests that

o Scenario 1 is a starting point for assessing Southern Growth Area
o Scenario 2/3 are based on Council estimates for development areas, may not align with Guildford
Timber intent

SR confirms that all Scenarios account for MDRS, with uplift added to Greenfield Development Areas plus
some growth spread over existing urban, with a sense check to adjust for areas with no / more growth
might be feasible.

PT asks if SR can provide more detail on growth assumptions for Scenario 1.

Action - SR will check internally if growth assumptions and model details can be shared.

DS advises that the UHCC Transport Model is strategic, more detailed assessment using SIDRA is advised.

AK queried trip generation assumptions. DS confirmed that this is based on existing Census data. Based on
vehicle ownership and veh/HH. Existing good access to public transport is reflected in existing traffic
movements, the model has had calibration/validation of the transport model against observed traffic
movements.

DS confirmed that Abley can calibrate the model based on requests from PP/AK.

SR confirms that the transport model is UHCC's best attempt at incorporating PC49 (new road connection to
SGA) and MDRS/IPI. The model is suitable as a start point for Guildford to prep evidence from.



Scenario 1; High Infill, Low Greenfields (Indicated preferred option):

= No Southern Growth Area
= No Gillespies.

Scenario 2; Low Infill, High Greenfields:

= Half (approximately) the infill rate of Scenario 1
= All greenfield developments included.

Scenario 3; Low Infill, High Greenfields:

= Identical to Scenario 2, but St Pats & Southern Growth Area start development 4 years earlier.

Table 1: Dwelling assumptions by key development area and Scenario

Greenfield Capacities: Scenariol Scenariol | Scenario2 Scenario2 Scenario3  Scenario 3
Projects: Start Year End Year Start Year End Year Start Year End Year
Trentham 860 2028 2032 2028 2032 2028 2032
PDA

St Patricks 600 2030 2037 2030 2037 2026 2033
Kingsley 250 2032 2036 2032 2036 2032 2036
Heights

Canon Point 400 2029 2036 2029 2036 2029 2036
Gabites 220 2025 2034 2025 2034 2025 2034
Southern 1500 X X 2030 2053 2026 2049
Growth Area

Gillespies 1000 X X 2034 2053 2034 2053

Dwelling Assumptions by Scenario
9000
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Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario Scenario
1 2 3 1 2 3 1 2 3

o

o

m nfill ®mGreenfield

Figure 1: Dwelling assumptions over time, by Scenario



Figure 2: Growth locations

Figure 3: TRACKS model network, showing zone connectors for Southern Growth Area



Siobhan Simpson

From: Let's Korero

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 8:49 pm

To: Emily Thomson

Subject: FW: GTC Submission on Draft LTCP
Attachments: GTC Submission on UHCC LTP24 FINAL .pdf

From: Phernne Tancock
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 8:23 PM
To: Let's Korero <letskorero@uhcc.govt.nz>

ce: Michael Holl AT <<= V<! (AN

Subject: GTC Submission on Draft LTCP

Please find attached a submission of Guildford Timber Company Ltd on the Draft LTCP.
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt.

Kind regards,

Phernne,

PHERNNE TANCOCK
BARRISTER

A (°0)(2) |

W  www.harbourchambers.co.nz

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify us immediately at Harbour Chambers on (04) 4992684 quo
email address to which it has been sent and then erase all copies of the message and attachments. Please note that the sender does not accept any responsibility for v
scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this email.



Upper Hutt City Council

Private Bag 907

UPPER HUTT 5140

Via email: letskorero@uhcc.govt.nz

02 May 2024

Dear Long Term Plan team,

RE: SUBMISSION ON THE UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2024-2034

Thank you for the opportunity to submit on behalf of the Guildford Timber Company Limited
on the Draft Upper Hutt City Council Long Term Plan 2024 -2034.

GTC congratulations the Council on the work undertaken to prepare the Draft LTCP and its
commitment to providing quality infrastructure to service the community despite a challenging
financial and policy environment.

Overall GTC supports the direction of the LTCP and its submission has focused on suggested
improvements, including as to how the LTCP can better provide for partnership between the
development community and Council to deliver better outcomes for the District.

GTC Board have considerable expertise in Developer Agreements under the LGA and would
be happy to assist Council in providing a workable policy in that regard, it has included some
suggestions in its submission.

As you know GTC has recently made an application for Fast Track to develop the Southern
Growth Area and its site at Kiln Street, if successful this may mean infrastructure is needed
earlier than previously planned for. GTC wishes to work with Council to explore the best way
to accommodate that.

Yours sincerely,

Craig Martell
Chair Guildford Timber Company Ltd.


mailto:xxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx

SUBMISSION ON THE UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL LONG TERM PLAN 2024-2034

1. Submitter Details:
To: Upper Hutt City Council
Name of Submitter: Craig Martell /Michael Hall

Organisation (if on behalf of): The Guildford Timber Company Limited

cmar:
Telephone: ([N

Hearings: We wish to be heard in support of our submission and our preferred hearing
session is on the 14™ May.

2. OVERVIEW

1. The Guildford Timber Company (GTC) is a family owned company that was
established in 1926. It has a 90+ year history and association with Upper Hutt and, in
particular, with Pinehaven and Silverstream. GTC owns approximately 330ha in the
Silverstream/Pinehaven area. Its land comprises the steeper slopes surrounding
existing residential areas, and the rolling ridges around the southern and eastern sides
of the Pinehaven valley, extending over into Blue Mountains.

2. Since 1928 the land has primarily been used as a commercial pine plantation. The
submitters have called its forestry operation Silverstream Forest Ltd. Large areas of
this mature production forest (pines) is due to be harvested in the short-medium term.

3. The submitters intend to develop parts of its land for residential and mixed-use
activities as a post-harvest use of the land. The submitters have been working towards
the transitioning from forestry land to residential and mixed-use development with the
Upper Hutt City Council (UHCC) for almost two decades.

4. GTC has with Councils support recently applied for consideration as a Fast Track
approval project for consents to develop Silverstream Forest Development comprising
of the Southern Growth Area, Spur (road and infrastructure corridor) and Gateway
development at 44 Kin Street. If that application is successful it expects to be in a
position to commence development towards the end of 2025, early 2026.

5. This would bring the timing of this development of the SGA and the provision of
residential housing and supporting infrastructure forward, earlier than previously
planned and allowed for by Council. GTC wishes to discuss with Council whether
further amendment can be made to better provide for the Southern Growth Area in
terms of the necessary new roading infrastructure and three waters infrastructure is
planned for via this reiteration of the LTCP.
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3. SPECIFIC SUBMISSION POINTS

6. Specific submission points are addressed in relation to the heading documents and
topics below, with reference to the page number of that document.

Consultation Document

7. GTC thanks the Council for the opportunity to submit on the Long-Term Community
Plan and offers its general support of the plan and effort that has gone into developing
that plan. It appreciates the increased constrained financial position that the Council
operates in and considers it does a good job of managing those priorities in a sensible
way.

Page 8 — Continuing to look after our infrastructure.

8. GTC supports Councils commitment to continuing to look after and invest in
infrastructure particularly where it supports growth needed for the suburb to thrive and
ensuring that it is appropriately durable in the face of climate change related risks. It
notes that Council should refer to the role of partnerships and working relationships
that it has with the development community in Upper Hutt to create the best outcomes.

Page 9 — Water Services

9. GTC supports the continued spend on water services, including the planned
expenditure of over 40% of Councils total spend being allocated to water services and
infrastructure over the next 10 years. This is needed to support growth in Upper Hutt
and ensure long term that our community thrives.

Page 12 — Back to Basics and Core Activities

10. The focus on Leadership, Community and Recreation, Water services (three waters),
Land Transport, Sustainability and Planning and Regulatory are supported by GTC.

Page 13 Impact on Rates and Page 42-43

11. As a ratepayer GTC understands the basis for the rate increases proposed by Council
and tentatively supports this for urban residential areas given the intention to focus this
spend on core areas particularly infrastructure and water services. However, it notes
that the rate increases may have different implications for residential and rural
productive properties.

12. GTC owns a large track of land for forestry and increase of rates on this land, (which
is not serviced) would render an already economically unviable land even more
uneconomic. (Further details below). It questions whether increases have been
properly allocated.

Main Infrastructure Challenges and Key Infrastructure projects that we’re
planning to deliver (page 34 and 36)

13. GTC supports the identified projects, including the Silverstream Bridge Replacement
and 3 waters reservoir and storage upgrade and wastewater treatment renewal
programme as these will be needed to support development of the Southern Growth
Area. Further detailed submission points on this are set out below. GTC wishes to
commence further discussions with Council due to the possibility of the development
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timeframes for the Southern Growth Area occurring earlier than anticipated in the
LTCP in the event it is included in the FTA Bill.

Development Contributions Policy 2024.

14. GTC are generally supportive of the Development Contributions Policy, given the
emphasis on providing quality infrastructure for growth, noting that the proposed
charges do represent a significant increase for Upper Hutt at a time when building
costs are already high but are similar to new development contributions charged by
other local authorities in the Region. This does provide the flexibility and ability to
obtain great outcomes for developments and the Council and encourages developer
to invest in quality infrastructure. Further detailed comments are provided on this
below.

Infrastructure Strategy 2024-2025

15. GTC are generally supportive of the direction and goals of Councils infrastructure
Strategy and are glad to see that Council is not seeking to cut its infrastructure spend
in response to fiscal measures as providing good infrastructure is key to providing
healthy and resilient communities and encouraging growth in the district. GTC has
specific comments and suggestions on the following matters:

16. GTC supports the commitment to building the bridge as it will contribute to enabling
growth of the Southern Growth Area:

17. GTC support the inclusion of the 3 waters reservoir upgrades in the LTCP and
Councils commitment to funding these, GTC submit that based on the planned
enablement timeframe for the Southern Growth Area, GTC would support the
commentary in the strategy advancing these proposed works into years 4-10 subject
to the detailed studies being completed. In particular the proposed Pinehaven
Reservoir which is one of the required upgrades should be brought forward to line up
with the proposed Southern Growth Area establishment.
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Significant assumptions forecasting

18. GTC agrees with Council in (para 5) that central government changes to policy or
legislation create uncertainty and risk to the LTCP. But GTC suggest that Council
should also recognise and retain a sufficient degree of flexibility to be able to seize the
opportunities in this space that may arise in terms of central government assistance
with growth or infrastructure funding arrangements and be prepared to utilize these
tools if provided.

19. In terms of (8) Population Growth the Draft LTCP refers to the September 2023 HBA
undertaken in support of the Future Development Strategy. GTC had the September
2023 HBA assessed by its economic expert Mr Derek Foy, (Formative). A link to Mr
Foy’s report is at Transfer — Dropbox Mr Foy considered that the HBA significantly
under predicted growth for Upper Hutt in the medium to long term and raised a number
of significant issues with the calculations and assumptions in the HBA which were not
corrected.

20. In short UHCC should prepare for more growth than is predicted in the HBA. It is a
desirable place to live and continues to attract new residents.

Financial Assessments

21. Page 49. GTC considers that targeted rates for water supply, stormwater, wastewater
services and the new land transport rates. But query how these would apply to multi-
unit developments. Most Councils have further policy on the applicability of those for
multi-unit housing.

22. Page 51 GTC supports the explanation in page 51 in the Funding Impact Statement -
differential definitions in respect of rural land for the 2024-2025 rating categories as it
helps address the situation of rural land owned in consecutive and adjacent parcels by
a single landowner (subject to the exclusions below).

Commercial Forestry — proposed changes in the LTP regarding the rates review
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https://www.dropbox.com/transfer/AAAAABOpxJUQR1QRhI2XbB93FqKjc0a1NJV_FQItcy4OmB5U2JpH_tk

23. GTC is opposed to the introduction of the” new Forestry rating unit” proposed on page
53. GTC. noting it appears to have been singled out and is significantly more than the
rural levy. Forestry is a passive activity while the trees grow, only resulting in activity
during harvesting every 20-30 years - results in less effects on roads etc than other
activities for example farming with stock and tractors impacting on roads it is unclear
what evidence is available to support the introduction of this rating unit.

24. The proposed rates increase below makes it increasingly difficult to justify that forestry
is a sustainable business under the current log price setting. Under the current setting
it would mean there would be considerable pressure on managing the forest if log
prices remain low as there is no return on logging at present given the timber prices.
This could have significant impact on forestry operators in the Hutt who are coming
under pressure. GTC has been unable to locate the evidence that Council refers to in
the report below. It does not consider that this approach is based on evidence. There
also does not seem to be the understanding of forestry activities and benefits to the
community forests provide (by way of informal recreation etc).

For the same reasons GTC is opposed to the inclusion of the new Forestry unit at
pages 7 and 8. Of the Statement of Proposal -Revenue and Financing Policy 2024.

Development Contribution Policy and Financial Contribution Policy 2024
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25. As noted above GTC understands the basis for the increased development
contributions at page 3 and 4 of the Policy summary documents and supports this.
GTC makes the following suggestions:

e There should be a reference to the Development Contributions Principles in
s$197B and s199 LGA (legal basis on which development contributions may be
required). These core principles dictate the use, purpose, and rules for
development contributions. This does not come across strongly enough in the
Policy, which tends to refer to the schedules as the basis rather than the legal
criteria.

e Paragraph 2 - That Council consider whether financial contributions under
the RMA are the most appropriate way of levying local related reserve and
leisure facilities such as playgrounds. There is an alternative option open to
Council of including these as development contributions under the ss205 and
206 Local Government Act 2002 which allows Council to negotiate reserve and
playgrounds and the like as part of Developer Agreements under the Local
Government Act 2002, which provides flexibility for better outcomes for the
community (particularly at a time when Council has to cut community facilities
funding and investment). Alternatively, the policy should refer to options
available to enter into agreements for land/reserve or development of facilities
in lieu of reserve contributions as provided for in the RMA.

e Para 9 — that Council consider whether it should include a definition of
Equivalent House Hold Units (EHU) and consider whether there is an need
to reduce Development Contributions for various types of residential units for
example whether this should be allocated differently for tiny homes, retirement
units, papakainga housing multi-unit houses, or granny flats many local
authorities make these 0.5EHU or 0.8EHU based on expected reduced
occupancy/ efficiencies and decrease exposure on more affordable housing
options.

e In terms of Liability for Development Contributions and Financial
Contributions (para 15-19) there should be the addition of an option to apply
and enter into a development agreement or reserve agreement, where a
Development Agreement has been entered into this alters, reduces, or negates
the need to pay development contributions or financial contributions. This
section should be updated to include that.

o When development contributions are levied. Para 20 —24 should in update
the text of the Policy to provide flexibility at its discretion as to when financial
contributions are made as timing of payment of these is often a feature of
Development Agreements.

o Assessment (para 25) notes that the Councils power to levy development
contributions is closely linked to the provisions of the Local Government Act
2002, this section should be reviewed against those sections to ensure that this
is accurate.

¢ Invoice timing and payment timing (para 34 and 36) may need to be
amended to reflect the submission point about reserving some flexibility where
timing of payment is part of the Developer Agreement, noting Council has a
number of options i.e. withholding a s224 certificate if these are not paid.
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¢ Determining infrastructure Credits (para 40 -47) are supported including the
minor or small residents’ assessment agreement — with the suggested
additions of categories for papakainga housing and tiny homes and guidance
on how this will apply in multi-unit/ apartment situations.

e Special Assessments (para 51 -55) GTC support the ability for a Special
Assessment process but seek greater clarity on the circumstances when this
may apply. The Development community need certainty in terms of likely levies
and as currently worded could broadly apply. This should also be checked for
consistency against the provisions of the Local Government Act 2002.

e Limitations on Imposing Development Contributions (para 26 -77) GTC
supports recognition of the limitations on when levies are not to be provided in
s200 of the LGA and guards against double dipping in the Development
Contributions Policy. However, s200(2)-(10) are not provided for in the Policy
and should be.

e Para 77 bullet point 2 — clarification should be provided in terms of tiny homes
and if these are an EHU.

e Para 78 Request for Postponement — GTC supports this provision as it
encourages development and provides for flexibility with project financing. This
para should be cross referenced to the earlier text relating to invoice timing and
payment in para 34 and 36. Suggest further amendment to include an addition
for longer periods where Council has entered into a Private Development
Agreement.

o Para 82 Development Agreements GTC strongly supports the inclusion of
Developer Agreements in the Policy, for both development contributions and
financial contributions (reserves, recreational facilities and the like) this
provides better outcomes for Council and community and encourages
development of sustainable and quality new infrastructure and community
assets. It is suggested that further information be provided in the Development
Policy about Developer Agreements — either by setting out s207A-207F of the
LGA or provide a specified process for this. The best development agreements
arise from early discussions with the Council about infrastructure and parks at
the planning phase of the development — rather than when the assessment for
development contributions levies is received post consent. GTC support the
comment that a development agreement overrides the development
contributions normally assessed as payable under the Policy. This should go
wider in terms of the ability to also override financial contributions and
inconsistent clauses in the Policy (noted throughout this submission). Where a
Developer Agreement has been entered into the terms of that agreement
override the Policy where there are inconsistencies.

¢ Council may wish to consider fleshing this section out to provide a process to
include:

0 The timing of a request, from either Council or a Developer to enter into
an agreement, both sides need to set aside sufficient time for this to be
worked out.

o The level of information that an Applicant for a Developer Agreement
needs to provide Council.
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o A summary of some of the instances when Council may be prepared to
consider or use a development agreement for example the list in s207C.

o Clarification this can be for all or part of a development.

o0 What a Developer Agreement can and cannot require. (for example
s207E)

0 Emphasise the need for an all of Council approach across several
teams to negotiate a successful result.

0 Detail how a request can be made.

0 Set out what information that request should include.

0 Who it is to be addressed to within Council? i.e. responsible teams/
people i.e CEO, Finance, Infrastructure teams.

0 Who has the overall discretion /decision making and how is that
reached in terms of delegations etc.

o What an agreement may involve, look like, and do. Who bears the cost
of preparing that legal agreement and whether the Council wish to use
standardised agreements.

o0 GTC’s Board have experience in the use of Development Agreements
and would be willing to assist Council with suggestions as to how this
might be fleshed out to provide valuable guidance to both Staff and
Developers as to how this would work in practice (if that were helpful).

e Relationship between Financial contributions and Development
Contributions (para 90 and bullet points may need some refining to better
describe the relationship between growth and development contributions in the
LGA.

¢ Reserve and Leisure Facility Contribution (page 93) should include a cross
reference to reference to para 82 Developer Agreements that include
agreements relating to the provision of land for reserves and development of
facilities on reserves (tracks, walkways, paths playgrounds and the like) this
provides greater flexibility and allows Council the ability to provide key new
community assets in lieu of cash where the opportunity arises.

Reserves definition — Council should consider whether land for stormwater
management function can also be a reserve, many of these definitions were set prior
to hydraulic neutrality being a requirement for developments and it is possible to create
attractive reserves that have dual functions in terms of mitigating flood hazard and for
stormwater management purposes. While this may not always be the case the Council
should reserve some discretion here.

Other definitions should have the same definition as s197 LGA (interpretation
relating to Development Contributions).
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Siobhan Simpson

From: Chris Hansen <chris@rmaexpert.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 3:10 pm

To: UHCC Planning

Cc: Phernne Tancock; Michael Hall

Subject: Fwd: Further submisision on Plan Change 50
Attachments: Craig Thorn Further submission PC50.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi

| assume Council will be making a response to the submitter’s query below regarding the privacy of
their further submission which is now a public document?

Please advise accordingly.
Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

Begin forwarded message:

From: Craig Thor

Subject: Further submisision on Plan Change 50

Date: 24 June 2024 at 3:21:56 PM NZST

To: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>, chris@rmaexpert.co.nz

To Whom it may concern,

Please find attached a copy of our further submission on PC50.

Please also supply a statement as to how Rmaexpert and GTC handle and store this
information as it does include a reasonable amount of PPI, where itis stored, how it is
stored, who has access to it and how long it will be kept for.

https://www.business.govt.nz/risks-and-operations/it-risk-and-avoiding-
scams/protecting-customer-and-employee-information




Craig Thorn

25 Sierra Way
RD1
Upper Hutt 5371

























































































































































































































Siobhan Simpson

From: Craig Marte A

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 3:13 pm
To: Wayne Guppy; Geoff Swainson
Cc: Phernne Tancock

Subject: Letter of Support

Wayne and Geoff, apologies for being away over the last 10 days but | just wanted to tank you formally for your
letter of support for GTC. Our fast track submission was looking really good by the time it went in and this
support will be key for us going forward. There are a number of things on our mind now going forward and it will
be good to retain a cadence of communication to ensure we give this Fast Track opportunity the best chance
of success.

Thanks and regards

CRAIG MARTELL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
a: 1 Ghuznee St, Wellington 6011

- N - N 2o i



Siobhan Simpson

From: Christine Robinson

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 1:39 pm
To:
Subject: Long Term Plan Hearing information

Dear Craig Martell / Michael Hall

Feedback from the public is an important and essential part of our democratic process. We encourage public attendance at
meetings and want you to feel welcome and comfortable when sharing your views.
Your input can help shape the decision-making process, providing local knowledge and helping to build an inclusive community.

The Long Term Plan Hearing Meetings will be held in Council Chambers which is on Level 2 of the Civic Building, 838-842
Fergusson Drive, Upper Hutt.

After signing in at reception you will be either directed to Level 2 Council Chambers or taken to the Council Chambers by a
member of staff. Please ensure you arrive at least 30 minutes before your appointed time, check that your mobile phone and
devices are switched off or turned to silent.

The Council meeting schedule has the latest information about our meetings. Council meetings are also livestreamed on
our Facebook and YouTube channels.

If you have any accessibility needs, you can phone us on 04 527 2169 or email Governance@uhcc.govt.nz. We can book
translators and interpreters if required, we will endeavour to help in any way we can depending on the availability.

You will have been allocated 5 minutes to speak followed by 5 minutes for questions from the Mayor and Councillors if they
have any questions for you.

If you have indicated that you would like to include a Power Point presentation please ensure that it is with Council by midday
this Friday 10 May.

Please note, anything presented to the meeting will become part of the public record of the meeting and attached to the
minutes. The minutes of the meeting are the official public record and may contain your name, the item you spoke to, and any
information presented.

When it is your time to speak, the Mayor will call you up to a space at the end of the table for you to address the meeting. A bell
will sound after four minutes and again at five minutes to indicate that your time has expired. Members, with permission of the
Chair, may ask questions of speakers. Questions are to be confined to obtaining information or clarification on matters raised by
a speaker. It is important not to interrupt the Chair or members when they are speaking. You are welcome to leave at any time.

It is important to note that your name, the item that you spoke to and any information that you present will be included in the
official record of the meeting, referred to as the Minutes. You cannot ask elected members to keep the information you present
confidential.

There is limited seating in the Council Chambers but we have another room available to watch the livestream. Please advise if
you will be bringing more than 1 person with you when you speak so we can ensure there is sufficient seating during your
presentation time.

Regards
Christine Robinson



Siobhan Simpson

From:

Sent:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Téna koe,

UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>

Friday, 4 October 2024 12:15 pm

UHCC Planning

PC49 / Variation 1 - Formal Notification of Notice of Decision
PC49 -Notice of Decision Public Notice.pdf

We are writing to notify you that decisions on Plan Change 49 (including Variation 1) were formally notified
today in The Post, following the resolution made by Council at the 25 September meeting. The plan change
now enters a 30 working day appeals period. Please see the attached public notice for more information about

this process.

You can view the resolution and decisions on our website.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Regards
Hayley



Notification of Decisions on Plan Change 49 (PC49) - Open Spaces and Variation 1 to the Upper
Hutt City Council District Plan (2004)

Notice is given, as required by Clauses 10 and 11 of the First Schedule of the Resource
Management Act (RMA, 1991), that Upper Hutt City Council has made decisions on Plan Change
49 (PC49) - Open Spaces and Variation 1 to the Upper Hutt City Council District Plan (2004),
following a resolution at the Council Meeting on 25 September 2024.

PC49 / Variation 1 seeks to:

e Make changes to the management of open spaces within the District Plan that enable activities
which are suitable within open spaces whilst managing those activities which could affect the
amenity and use of our open spaces.

e Zoning regional parks which are not currently zoned as open space.

e Splitting the existing open space zoning into three zones that reflect the different character of
our open spaces and the different activities which occur within them:

0 Natural Open Space
0 Open Space
0 Sport and Active Recreation
e Rezone the Silverstream Spur as Natural Open Space
e Protect biodiversity values on the Silverstream Spur from development.

Please note: The decision on PC49/Variation 1 can be viewed at any of the following locations:
Online: www.upperhutt.govt.nz/PC49

Council Service Centre
Upper Hutt Civic Centre.
838-842 Fergusson Drive, Upper Hutt.

Upper Hutt Central Library
844 Fergusson Drive, Upper Hutt.

Pinehaven Library
Corner of Pinehaven Road and Jocelyn Crescent, Pinehaven, Upper Hutt.

Right of Appeal to the Environment Court

In accordance with Clause 14 of the First Schedule of the RMA (1991), any person who made a
submission on PC49 or Variation 1 has the right to appeal to the Environment Court in respect of
the following:

e a provision / matter included or excluded in PC49, or

e a provision which the decisions of the Council proposed to include or exclude in PC49.

Appeals may be made to the Environment Court within 30 working days of this notice by 5:00pm,
15 November 2024.

This is provided the person referred to that provision or matter in the person’s submission on the
proposed PC49.



You and the Environment Court

Any person considering an appeal should refer directly to Clause 14 of the First Schedule to the
RMA (1991), and if any doubt about the procedures to be followed should consult a lawyer. The
appeal process is independent of the Council’s responsibilities.

Information about the appeals process is available on the Ministry for the Environment (MfE)
website at: environment.govt.nz/publications/you-and-the-environment-court/

Notice of appeal to the Environment Court

Form 7 of the RMA (Forms, Fees and Procedure) Regulations (2003) outlines the information
required, and process which should be followed when lodging an appeal with the Environment
Court.

A copy of the form is available on the Environment Court of New Zealand or Legislation
Government New Zealand website at: environmentcourt.govt.nz/forms-fees/ or
legislation.govt.nz/regulation/public/2003/0153/latest/DLM195868.html

Contact details for the Environment Court

The contact details for the Environment Court are:

o Webpage: environmentcourt.govt.nz/contact-us/
Street address: District Court Building, Level 5, 49 Ballance Street, Wellington, 6011,
Postal address: The Deputy Registrar, Wellington Registry, SX10044, Wellington,
Phone: (04) 918 8300, or
Email: EnvironmentCourt@justice.govt.nz

Serve a copy of the Notice of Appeal

A copy of the Notice of Appeal to the Environment Court must also be served to Upper Hutt City

Council within 30 working days of service of this notice to the following:

e Address to: Attn: Emily Thomson, Planning (Policy) Manager, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt,
5140.

You must also serve a copy of the Notice of Appeal on every person who made a submission on
the matter to which the appeal relates to within 5 working days, after the Notice of Appeal is
lodged with the Environment Court.

An address list of the submitters can be provided on request.
If you have any questions, or would like further information about Plan Change 49 (PC49) or

Variation 1, please call us on (04) 527 2169 and we will arrange a call back from one of our
Planners or email us at planning@uhcc.govt.nz

Emily Thomson
Planning (Policy) Manager
Upper Hutt City Council

Post: Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt 5140
Email: planning@uhcc.govt.nz
Telephone: (04) 527 2169



https://environment.govt.nz/publications/you-and-the-environment-court/
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/forms-fees/
https://legislation.govt.nz/regulation/public/2003/0153/latest/DLM195868.html?search=sw_096be8ed81a1bd3b_Notice+of+appeal+to+Environment+Court_25_se&p=1#DLM195868
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/contact-us/
mailto:xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxx.xxxx.xx?subject=General%20enquiry
mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx
mailto:xxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx

Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2024 2:16 pm

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Plan Change 49 / Variation 1 - Council Right of Reply (additional appendices)

Good afternoon,

Please follow the link to our PC49 webpage - https://www.upperhuttcity.com/Services/District-Plan/PC49 to
see the final versions of the table of recommendations in relation to submissions on PC49 (appendices 11 and
12). These should have been uploaded as part of the PC49 right of reply that was sent to you on 23 May.

Regards
Hayley

From: UHCC Planning

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 11:13 AM

Cc: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Plan Change 49 / Variation 1 - Council Right of Reply

Kia ora,

As per the request from the Panel in Minute 11, the Council’s right of reply has now been uploaded to the Plan
Change 49 website. This can be found in the table under the “Council Right of Reply” tab.

Nga mihi

Hayley



Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2024 11:13 am

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

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2024 4:09 pm

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Plan Change 49 / Variation 1 - Minute #12 - Closing of Hearing
Attachments: Minute 12.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached Minute #12 from the Panel to close the hearing.

Regards
Hayley



IN THE MATTER OF: the Resource Management Act 1991
AND IN THE MATTER OF: Proposed Plan Change 49 - Open
Spaces (PC49) to the Operative Upper Hutt

District Plan; and Variation 1 to PC49

MINUTE 12 OF THE INDEPENDENT HEARING PANEL APPOINTED BY UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL

Introduction

1. You have received this Minute because you have either made a submission, have been
involved in the preparation of, or are an expert witness in the matter of Plan Change 49 and
Variation 1 to the Operative Upper Hutt District Plan (PC49 and Variation 1).

Decision to close the hearing

2. The purpose of this Minute is to advise that the Panel has reviewed all the information,
including that in the Right of Reply. The Panel does not require any more information.
Therefore it determined that at 5pm June 5 2024 the Hearing was closed.

3. The Panel now moves into its deliberative phase. This will conclude with the Panel providing
written recommendations to Council for its consideration.

4. The Panel would to thank all participants for their involvement in this process

Communication and questions

5. Noting that the hearing is now closed, any enquiries regarding these directions or related
matters should be directed to the Hearing Administrator, Hayley Boyd
(Hayley.Boyd@uhcc.govt.nz). No party is to directly contact any member of the Hearings
Panel.

AN

Sue Wells

Chairperson, on behalf of the Independent Hearings Panel

Thursday 6 June 2024

1|Minute 12 PC49/V1 UHCC 2024
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Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2024 1:01 pm

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Plan Change 49 - Extension of time for making a decision
Attachments: Public Notice - Extension of timeframe granted .pdf

Good afternoon,

Under the Resource Management Act, there is a two year time limit for Councils to process proposed plan
changes from notification to making a decision.

Plan Change 49 (Open Spaces) was notified on 11 August 2021 and Council requested an extension from the
Minister for the Environment to extend the deadline for making a decision on Plan Change 49. The Minister for
the Environment has now granted Council this extension, and UHCC is required to give its decision on the Plan
Change 49 and Variation 1 to Plan Change 49 (Silverstream Spur) by 5 October 2024.

The reasons for the Minister’s Decisions are:

1. UHCC has met the statutory requirements for an application under clause 10A, schedule 1 of the RMA.

2. UHCC will be able to complete the plan change process for Plan Change 49 and Variation 1 and release an
integrated decision.

Please find attached the public notice that was published in The Post today (on 31 July 2024).

If you have any questions, please let us know at planning@uhcc.govt.nz

Regards
Hayley
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Upper Hutt City Council

EXTENSION TO DECISION
TIMEFRAME FOR PLAN CHANGE 49
(OPEN SPACES)

Pursuant to Clause 10A of the First Schedule of
the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA), Upper
Hutt City Council gives notice of an extension

of time to make its decisions on proposed Plan
Change 49 (Open Spaces) to the Upper Hutt City
District Plan.

The Minister for the Environment has granted
Upper Hutt City Council an extension of time to
make decisions on Plan Change 49, which was
notified in August 2021.

The reasons for the Minister’s Decisions are:

1. UHCC has met the statutory requirements for
an application under clause 10A, schedule 1 of
the RMA.

N

. UHCC will be able to complete the plan change
process for Plan Change 49 and Variation 1 and
release an integrated decision.

The decisions for both Plan Change 49 and
Variation 1 (Silverstream Spur) must be made on or
before 5 OCTOBER 2024.

Further information on Plan Change 49 and
Variation 1 to Plan Change 49, is available at:
upperhuttcity.com/Services/District-Plan/PC49

If you have any questions or would like further
information about PC49, please contact
planning@uhcc.govt.nz

Suzanne Rushmere
Acting Planning Policy Manager
31 July 2024




Siobhan Simpson

From:
Sent:
Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon,

UHCC Planning

Friday, 7 June 2024 3:47 pm

UHCC Planning

Plan Change 50 - Further submission period extended

We have been made aware of a submission that wasn’t included in the summary of submissions or published
in full due to an IT error. This submission relates to provisions across Plan Change 50 and is Submission 257:
Transpower New Zealand Limited.

Due to this, the extent of Plan Change 50 and the number of submissions received, Council is taking this
opportunity pursuant to Clause 37(1) of the RMA to extend the timeframe for making any further submissions
on Plan Change 50 to the Upper Hutt City District Plan 2004 to 5pm on 26 June 2024. We will notify this
formally in the Leader on Wednesday 12 June, but wanted to give you (as a submitter) a heads up that you will
have more time if you wish to make a further submission.

We will send an email on Wednesday 12 June with a link to the updated summary of submissions including

submission #257.

Regards
Hayley



Siobhan Simpson

From: UHCC Planning

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 10:18 am

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Plan Change 50 - Notification of further submission period extended
Attachments: PC50 - Public Notice - Extension.pdf

Morena,

As per the email sent last Friday 7 June, the further submission period has been extended to 5pm, 26 June
2024 and was notified in the Leader today. Please see the attached public notice.

Submission #257 has now been added to the full submissions and summary of submissions on our webpage.

If you would like to make a further submission please head to our consultation page which also has the
summary of submissions and copies of the full original submissions.

Regards
Hayley

From: UHCC Planning

Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:47 PM

Cc: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>

Subject: Plan Change 50 - Further submission period extended

Good afternoon,

We have been made aware of a submission that wasn’t included in the summary of submissions or published
in fulldue to an IT error. This submission relates to provisions across Plan Change 50 and is Submission 257:
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
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PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN ADDITION AND AMENDMENT TO THE SUMMARY OF DECISIONS REQUESTED
AND EXTENSION OF TIME TO FURTHER SUBMISSION PERIOD ON PROPOSED PLAN CHANGE 50
- RURAL REVIEW TO THE UPPER HUTT CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT PLAN (2004)

Upper Hutt City Council gives NOTICE as required by clause 7 of
the First Schedule of the Resource Management Act 1991, of an
addition to the Summary of Decisions Requested (Summary of
Submissions) and one amendment on the rezoning request map
on Plan Change 50.

On Wednesday 29 May 2024 Upper Hutt City Council publicly
notified the Summary of Submissions on Proposed Plan Change
50 to the Upper Hutt City Council District Plan 2004. During the
further submission period, the Council was made aware of a
submission that was not received due to a transmission issue.
This submission is Submission 257: Transpower.

Because of the broad-reaching scope of Submission 257, and
taking into account the number of primary submissions and
complexity and extent of Plan Change, Council is extending
the timeframe, pursuant to Clause 37(1) of the RMA for making
further submissions on Plan Change 50 to the Upper Hutt City
District Plan 2004 to 5pm on 26 June 2024.

All further Submissions that have already been lodged with
Council will be reviewed and fully considered as part of the
hearing process. These earlier further submissions do not need
to be re-lodged. If any person wishes to amend an earlier further
submission; or file an additional further submission in relation
to any submission in the summary of decisions requested; this
is now possible. All further submissions on the summary of
decisions requested can now be lodged, in the prescribed form,
as provided in Clauses 7 and 8 of Schedule 1 of the Resource
Management Act 1991 (RMA).

The Summary of Decisions Requested can be viewed on the
Council website at letskorero.upperhuttcity.com/pc50-rural-
chapter-review, and can also be inspected at any of the
following locations:

« Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive
Upper Hutt

« Upper Hutt Central Library
844 Fergusson Drive
Upper Hutt

« Pinehaven Branch Library
Corner of Pinehaven Road & Jocelyn Crescent
Pinehaven, Upper Hutt

Making further submissions

You may make further submissions electronically or in writing to
the Council in the following ways:

+ Online: letskorero.upperhuttcity.com/pc50 -rural-chapter-
review

+ Email: planning@uhcc.govt.nz

+ Inperson: Upper Hutt City Council
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
received by 5pm, Wednesday, 26 June 2024.

Any person representing a relevant aspect of the public
interest and any person with an interest in the Plan Change
greater than the interest the general public has, may make a
further submission.

A further submission must be:

+ inresponse to a decision requested in one of the original
submissions; and

is limited to either be in support of, or opposition to an
original submission; and

must provide reasons for support or opposition to an
original submission.

Please note: In addition to serving a copy of the further
submission on the Upper Hutt City Council, a copy of the further
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

The proposal for public participation in the consideration of the
proposal under the Act is as follows:

« after the close of further submissions, Council will conduct a
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

after considering the plan change and undertaking a further
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

+ the local authority shall give public notice of its decision within
2 years of notifying the proposal and serve it on every person
who made a submission and

any person who has made a submission has the right to
appeal against the decision on the proposal to the
Environment Court if,

« inrelation to a provision or matter that is the subject of the
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
Wednesday 12 June




Siobhan Simpson

From: Kerrie Falconer

Sent: Tuesday, 16 April 2024 12:46 pm
To: Diana Goodall

Cc: Phernne Tancock

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Great. I'll send a diary invite shortly.

From: Diana Goodall
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:45 PM
To: Kerrie Falconer <Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz>

ce: Phernne Tancock (AN

Subject: RE: Catch Up

That was supposed to be 24" April at 2:30pm is ok for Craig.

From: Kerrie Falconer <Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Diana Goodall
Cc: Phernne Tancock

Subject: RE: Catch Up

Unfortunately | can’t get our CE for Thursday. | can get both Wayne and Geoff for 24 April at 2.30pm.
Would that work?

Kerrie Falconer
Executive Assistant to Mayor

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand
T:+64 45272189 | M: +64 27 8391424 | E: Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz
W: upperhuttcity.com | F: fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil

From: Diana Goodall_ On Behalf Of Craig Martell

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:04 AM

To: Kerrie Falconer <Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz>; Craig Martell_
cc: Phernne Tancock [ A

Subject: RE: Catch Up




Craig is ok for noon on Thursday.

From: Kerrie Falconer <Kerrie.Falconer@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Craig Martell
Cc: Phernne Tancoc

Subject: RE: Catch Up

I You don't often get email from kerrie.falconer@uhcc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

Hi Craig and Phernne
Wayne is available on Thursday at 12noon. I’d also include our CE Geoff Swainson at the meeting.

Let me know if that works for you both and | can send a diary invite.

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

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 5:58 PM
To: Wayne Guppy <Wayne.Guppy@uhcc.govt.nz>

ce: Phernne Tancock HEAIEA N

Subject: Catch Up

Wayne as discussed on the phone we would like to catch up next week to discuss the planning processes for
the Southern Growth Area and understand how the Council are going to meaningfully support these going
forward.

We are flexible in timing so why don’t you identify what days this may work for you and give me some available
time slots.

Kind Regards

CRAIG MARTELL



MANAGING DIRECTOR
a: 1 Ghuznee St, Wellington 6011

N - M .o, v

The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended for the
named recipients only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and delete this email.

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

From: Phernne Tancock [N

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2024 12:41 pm

To: Geoff Swainson; Craig Martell _

Cc: Geoff Swainson

Subject: Re: Amendment to Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest

Development

Thanks for letting us know Geoff.

From: Geoff Swainson <Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Date: Monday, 27 May 2024 at 12:14 PM
To: Phernne Tancock

Craig Martell

Cc: Geoff Swainson <Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Amendment to Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development

Good afternoon Phernne and Craig
The attached have been sent to the Ministers to amend the letter of support, at the request of Councillors.

Regards

Geoff Swainson
Chief Executive Officer | Kaihauti Taiao

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand
T:+64 4 5272136 | M: +64 27 8030195 | E: Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz
W: upperhuttcity.com | F: fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil

From: Geoff Swainson

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2024 12:10 PM

To: 'C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz' <C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz>; 'Simeon Brown (MIN)'
<S.Brown@ministers.govt.nz>; 'S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz' <S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz>
Subject: Amendment to Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development

Dear Ministers

Please find attached cover letter and amendment to our letter of support for Silverstream Forest Development

From: Geoff Swainson

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 1:38 PM

To: C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz; Simeon Brown (MIN) <S.Brown@ministers.govt.nz>; S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz
Cc: Phernne.Tancock@legalchambers.co.nz; craig.martell@awa.kiwi; Geoff Swainson




<Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development

Dear Ministers

Please find attached support letter regarding the Fast Track application for the Silverstream Forest Development.

The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended for the named recipients
only. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email.



Siobhan Simpson

From: Phernne Tancock [ CANEEEG

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 1:44 pm

To: Geoff Swainson; C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz; Simeon Brown (MIN);
S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz

Cc: _; Geoff Swainson

Subject: Re: Fast Track Approval Application for Silverstream Forest Development

Thanks Geoff,

Upper Hutt City Councils support for Guildford Timber Companies Fastrack application is greatly appreciated.
Kind regards,

Phernne.

From: Geoff Swainson <Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz>

Date: Thursday, 2 May 2024 at 1:38 PM

To: C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz <C.Bishop@ministers.govt.nz>, Simeon Brown (MIN)

<S.Brown@ministers.govt.nz>, S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz <S.Jones@ministers.govt.nz>

Cc: Phernne Tancock , craig.marte  ([{EJIEIIN
Geoff Swainson <Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz>

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
Chief Executive Officer | Kaihautl Taiao

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand
T:+64 45272136 | M: +64 27 8030195 | E: Geoff.Swainson@uhcc.govt.nz
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

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2024 9:31 am
To: Deborah Ryan; UHCC Planning
Cc: submissions@awa.kiwi

Subject: RE: further submission PC50

Hi Deborah,

Thank you for your submission, please accept this as confirmation this has been received.

Thanks
Hayley

From: Deborah Ryan

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:39 PM

To: UHCC Planning <UHCC.Planning@uhcc.govt.nz>
Cc: submissions@awa.kiwi

Subject: further submission PC50

to the planning policy team, UHCC
please find attached my further submission to the proposed plan change 50- Rural review.
Deborah Ryan



Siobhan Simpson

From: Suzanne Rushmere

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2024 6:06 pm
To: Michael Hall

Subject: RE: GTC

Hi Micheal

| have not forgotten you.
| have caught up with Patrick and will get back to you Monday morning.

Suze

From: Michae! Hll RN

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 5:48 PM

To: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: GTC

Hi Suzanne

| got into the same rush. Is tomorrow morning possible to talk after 10.30am?

Regards

Michael

From: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2024 2:21 PM

Tos Michael Holl [ EATCHN

Subject: RE: GTC

Hi Michael

Apologies but | was off on Friday and on leave yesterday.
| am available tomorrow between 9 and 11.

The next two weeks are a bit hectic with school holidays.
Suze

Suzanne Rushmere
Senior Planner (Policy) | Kaiwhakamahere Matua

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand

1



T: +64 4 8855706 | E: suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz
W: upperhuttcity.com | F: fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil

From: Michae! Hol| [ AN

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:47 PM
To: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: GTC

HI Suzanne

With PC49 taking up so much of our headspace I've left asking this question to now. We have
completed a review of the previously modelling for the southern areas of Upper Hutt and believe
there should be some updates undertaken.

Could you let me know when you’re free for a call to discuss? | can do this afternoon or Monday
morning if that works with you?

Thank you

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

Hi Phernne

Suzanne Rushmere

Wednesday, 31 July 2024 5:03 pm
Phernne Tancock

RE: GTC

Sales Invoice INV32699.pdf

Sincere apologies, things have been so busy and this fell off my radar.

Please see attached.

I would be grateful if you could arrange reimbursement for Council.

Kind regards

Suzanne

From: Phernne Tancock

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:10 AM
To: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>

Cc:
Subject: GTC

Hi Suzanne

Further to our discussion on Thursday, GTC are prepared to meet the cost of Nick Goldwater which you have

Vichae! Holl AT

indicated is max $1800 (daily rate).

Vaughan can meet Nick on Thursday he has suggested meeting at Council (if you can make a room available)
for he and Nick to have an initial chat then they can identify areas which they may want a further look at onsite
before heading out to GTC.

The weather for Thursday is looking horrendous so if that precludes the amount of time spent onsite, | assume
Nick would not charge for the whole day and would only charge for time spent?

Let me know if this would work.

Phernne.



Upper Hutt City Council
Private Bag 907

Upper Hutt

5140

New Zealand

Client PO Number
Client No. (Internal)
Contact

Email

Tax Invoice No.
Additional Client Ref.
Invoice Date

Due Date

Payment Terms
Project No. (Internal)

Description

EPO208748

C10267

Suzanne Rushmere
XXXXXXXX @ XXXX. XXXX. XX
INV32699

30/04/2024
20/05/2024

20th of the month following invoice date

11378

Tax Invoice

Wildland Consultants Limited

PO Box 7137, Te Ngae, Rotorua 3042

Project Manager
Email

Website

Phone No.

NZBN

GST Number
Westpac

SWIFT Code

Plan Change 50 SNA Site Visit

Professional Services: April 2024

Project management and client liaison

Information review and map updates

GIS

Site visit

Disbursments

Overnight allowance

Quantity UOM

Subtotal
GST Amount
Total $ Incl. GST

Nick Goldwater

XXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXX . XX, XX

www.wildlands.co.nz
+64 7 343-9017
9429039428714
052-454-697

03-1552 0098792-000
WPACNZ2W

Unit Price  Amount Excl

150.00
200.00
62.50
1,050.00
1,462.50

50.00

1,512.50
226.88

1,739.38

Pagel/1



Siobhan Simpson

From: Christine Robinson

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 1:56 pm

To: Michael Hall

Subject: RE: Long Term Plan Hearing information

Yes I'll make sure it is ready to go
Chris

From: Michae H/l AN

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Christine Robinson <Christine.Robinson@uhcc.govt.nz>

cc: Craig Marte! I

Subject: RE: Long Term Plan Hearing information
Hi Christine

Can we use this updated file?

Regards

Michael

From: Michael Hall

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Christine Robinson <Christine.Robinson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Craig Martell

Subject: RE: Long Term Plan Hearing information

Hi Christine
Attached are our slides.

From: Christine Robinson <Christine.Robinson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:39 PM

Tos Vichae! Hall A

Subject: Long Term Plan Hearing information

You don't often get email from christine.robinson@uhcc.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

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

LTP project coordinator

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand
T:+64 45272176 | E: Christine.Robinson@uhcc.govt.nz
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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 4:25 pm

To: Christine Robinson

Cc: Craig Martell

Subject: RE: Long Term Plan Hearing information
Hi Christine

Craig Martell will be presenting at the hearing in person.
Regards

Michael

From: Christine Robinson <Christine.Robinson@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:39 PM

Tos Michae! Hol| [ EATCHNN

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 1:44 pm

To: Duncan Stuart

Cc: UHCC Planning

Subject: Re: PC50 Further Submission

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Duncan

There was no document attached to your email. Could you please try resending the attachment.
Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

On 24/06/2024, at 8:41 PM, Duncan Stuart [ E GGG ot

Hi there
Here is my further submission. Please let me know if there are any issues with it.

Thanks
Duncan



Siobhan Simpson

From: Suzanne Rushmere

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 10:34 am

To: Chris Hansen

Cc: Phernne Tancock; Michael Hall

Subject: RE: Plans Change 50 - request for further submissions
Hi Chris

Thank you for your email.

Once you click on the parcel of interest on the viewer, the right hand side of the screen in the viewer will show
all relevant submissions relating to that parcel, and these are cross referenced to the submission sub points in
the summary of submissions:

Clicking on the relevant submission on the left hand side of the viewer shows a summary of the request on the
top left hand side of the screen, as well as providing a link to the submission for full details. In respectto GTC
land, we also included where in the submission the rezoning request map can be found:



The rezoning requests are also shown in the summary of submissions.

With regards to the zoning of the land, the land is shown as general rural. Turning the ‘submissions area of
interest’ mask off will show this (see left hand side below). Turning the mask on will grey out all parts of district
that are not subject to a rezoning request in PC50 (see right hand side below).



All of the information above is also shown in the map viewers help function.
Therefore, | cannot see a reason to renotify the summary of submissions at this stage.
Kind regards

Suzanne

From: Chris Hansen <chris@rmaexpert.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Emily Thomson <Emily.Thomson@uhcc.govt.nz>; Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Phernne Tancock <phernne.tancock@legalchambers.co.nz>; Michael Hall <michael.hall@awa.kiwi>
Subject: Plans Change 50 - request for further submissions

Hi Emily (and Suzanne)

Further to the voice messages | have left on your mobile (Emily), | am writing in response to UHCC'’s publicly
notified request for further submissions for Plan Change 50, how it has treated advice regarding rezoning by
submission requests, and to point out an error in how the Council has identified the zoning of GTC's land in
the submission web-viewer which will need to be corrected.

The approach that the Notice takes to rezoning requests may lead to some confusion as: it says that there
are areas that a change of zoning has been requested, and says these requests have been mapped, but the
submission web-viewer only identifies the area the request relates to, and not what the actual change of
zoning requested is (i.e. from General Rural to General Residential).

To get that information and the identity of the submitter you must hunt through the submissions themselves.

GTC had expected, based on earlier discussions, that UHCC intended to take a similar approach to KCDC,
which included clear notification as to the rezoning submissions received, the location impacted by those
3



submissions and the zoning sought. A copy of the Map included in notification of KCDC PC2 can be
found at https://www.kapiticoast.govt.nz/media/5uefat34/pc2-rezone-requests-map.pdf by way of an
example where this information is clearly provided, along with the area of land, submitter name, submitter
number and change in zoning sought via submission.

It is important that people reading the public notification can clearly understand the extent of rezoning
requests to allow them to determine whether to make a further submission (or not). Council needs to ensure
this is communicated in a clear way in its public notification.

It is also noted that the submission web-viewer wrongly identifies large areas of land owned by GTC as rural
production zoned land (when it is general rural). This is a significant error that should be corrected.

In the circumstances it is requested that UHCC fix these errors and re-notify the summary of submissions
and request for further submissions.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179



Siobhan Simpson

From: Chris Hansen <chris@rmaexpert.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 1:32 pm

To: Suzanne Rushmere; Emily Thomson

Cc: Phernne Tancock; Michael Hall

Subject: Re: Plans Change 50 - request for further submissions
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Suzanne

Thank you for your email and for confirming how the right-hand side bar of the submission web-
viewer works - while | had found the reference to the property details and submission numbers
relevant to the area highlighted when clicked on, | had missed the next level that describes the
summary of the submission requested, and the imp[acted addresses. This was most helpful when
you pointed this out.

Thank you for also confirming the zoning of the Guildford land and turning off the ’'submissions area
of interest’ mask off.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

On 4/06/2024, at 10:34 AM, Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
wrote:

Hi Chris

Thank you for your email.

Once you click on the parcel of interest on the viewer, the right hand side of the screen in the
viewer will show all relevant submissions relating to that parcel, and these are cross
referenced to the submission sub points in the summary of submissions:
<image001.png><image004.png>

Clicking on the relevant submission on the left hand side of the viewer shows a summary of the
request on the top left hand side of the screen, as well as providing a link to the submission for

full details. In respect to GTC land, we also included where in the submission the rezoning
request map can be found:



<image003.png> <image006.png>
The rezoning requests are also shown in the summary of submissions.

With regards to the zoning of the land, the land is shown as general rural. Turning the
‘submissions area of interest’ mask off will show this (see left hand side below). Turning the
mask on will grey out all parts of district that are not subject to a rezoning request in PC50 (see
right hand side below).

<image007.png>

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

To: Emily Thomson <Emily.Thomson@uhcc.govt.nz>; Suzanne Rushmere
<suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Phernne Tancock <phernne.tancock@Ilegalchambers.co.nz>; Michael Hall
<michael.hall@awa.kiwi>

Subject: Plans Change 50 - request for further submissions

Hi Emily (and Suzanne)

Further to the voice messages | have left on your mobile (Emily), | am writing in
response to UHCC’s publicly notified request for further submissions for Plan Change 50,
how it has treated advice regarding rezoning by submission requests, and to point out
an error in how the Council has identified the zoning of GTC's land in the submission web-
viewer which will need to be corrected.

The approach that the Notice takes to rezoning requests may lead to some confusion as: it
says that there are areas that a change of zoning has been requested, and says these
requests have been mapped, but the submission web-viewer only identifies the area the
request relates to, and not what the actual change of zoning requested is (i.e. from General
Rural to General Residential).

To get that information and the identity of the submitter you must hunt through the submissions
themselves.

GTC had expected, based on earlier discussions, that UHCC intended to take a similar
approach to KCDC, which included clear notification as to the rezoning submissions received,
the location impacted by those submissions and the zoning sought. A copy of the Map
included in notification of KCDC PC2 can be
found at https://www.kapiticoast.govt.nz/media/5uefat34/pc2-rezone-requests-map.pdf by
way of an example where this information is clearly provided, along with the area of land,
submitter name, submitter number and change in zoning sought via submission.

2



It is important that people reading the public notification can clearly understand the extent of
rezoning requests to allow them to determine whether to make a further submission (or not).
Council needs to ensure this is communicated in a clear way in its public notification.

It is also noted that the submission web-viewer wrongly identifies large areas of land owned
by GTC as rural production zoned land (when it is general rural). This is a significant error that
should be corrected.

In the circumstances it is requested that UHCC fix these errors and re-notify the summary of
submissions and request for further submissions.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

<image002.jpg>

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

From: Wayne Guppy

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2024 8:20 pm
To: Craig Martell

Subject: Re: Presentation to Council

Thanks Craig and the comments.| will phone you tomorrow.Wayne
Get Outlook foriOS

From: Craig Martell

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 9:42:54 AM

To: Wayne Guppy <Wayne.Guppy@uhcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Presentation to Council

Wayne we had discussed the Guildford Timber Company coming and presenting the vision for the
development of its land to the Councillors. Is this something the Council would like to take up the offer
on? My message would be;

e The Company has been taken over by independent directors with a clear remit;

e The development has a number of clear benefits for UHCC;

e The concernsraised are without basis and we can provide clear answers to all of these;
e We welcome questions from the Councillors to test these answers;

As you know Guildford Timber Company has engaged in this growth area over a long time and invested
significantly to work with the Council on this zone. We would like the Council to respect this investment by
providing the time for us to present a clear picture for its future.

Kind Regards

CRAIG MARTELL
MANAGING DIRECTOR
a: 1 Ghuznee St, Wellington 6011

v N .22, i



Siobhan Simpson

From: Chris Hansen <chris@rmaexpert.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2024 11:45 am

To: Suzanne Rushmere

Cc: Michael Hall

Subject: Re: Submission195

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thanks for the update Suzanne.

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

On 9/07/2024, at 10:26 AM, Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
wrote:

Hi Chris

We have no date for the publication of further submissions at the moment.
We are currently working our way through them all.

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
Sent: Monday, July 8, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Hayley Boyd <hayley.boyd@uhcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Michael Hall <michael.hall@awa.kiwi>
Subject: Re: Submission195

Thanks Hayley

Can you also advise me when the further submissions are likely to be available on the
PC50 website - we have received 143.further submissions to the GTC submission, but



would like to check the other further submissions to make sure there aren’t any that
have not been sent to us within the 5 working days.

Kind regards

Chris

Chris Hansen

RMA Planning Consultant/Company Director
Chris Hansen Consultants Ltd

220 Ross Road, RD7

Whakamarama, Tauranga 3179

On 8/07/2024, at 12:26 PM, Hayley Boyd <hayley.boyd@uhcc.govt.nz>
wrote:

Hi Chris,

Apologies for the lateness of this email, unfortunately the request had been emailed
to someone who was on sick leave.

The email address for submitter 195 is_

Regards
Hayley

Hayley Boyd | she/her
Planning Support Officer | Pou Hapai Whakamahere

Te Kaunihera o Te Awa Kairangi ki Uta | Upper Hutt City Council
838 - 842 Fergusson Drive, Private Bag 907, Upper Hutt, 5140, New Zealand
T: +64 4 8854600 | E: hayley.boyd@uhcc.govt.nz

W: upperhuttcity.com | F: fb.com/UpperHuttCityCouncil

The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and
intended for the named recipients only. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email.

<image001.jpg>

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

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 1:09 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere

Subject: RE: Traffic Model

Hi

| went into the teams call. I'm free until 1.30pm then free again from 4

From: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Phernne Tancock (NN 2| o/

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 12:54 PM

To: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>; Michael HaII_

Subject: Re: Traffic Model

Hi both

IS o o without me.

Apologies

Phernne.

From: Michael Hall_ on behalf of Suzanne Rushmere

<suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 at 12:33 PM
To: Phernne Tancock Michael Hall

Subject: FW: Traffic Model



Hi Phernne

Sorry | was travelling and then in meetings and have just opened my computer now.

From: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:20 PM

To: Suzanne Rushmere; Michael Hall

Subject: Traffic Model

When: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 3:15 pm-3:45 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where:

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting I1D: 417 614 026 770
Passcode: Fnwy3h

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

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

From: Phernne Tancock [ CANEEG

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 1:23 pm
To: Suzanne Rushmere
Subject: Re: Traffic Model

Me too - thanks

From: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 at 1:10 PM

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

I am unwell, but go on without me.
Apologies

Phernne.

From: Michael Hal_ on behalf of Suzanne Rushmere

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

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2024 1:14 pm
To: Michael Hall

Subject: RE: Traffic Model

Apologies, | am online now

From: Michael Hall

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:09 PM

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

To: Phernne Tancock [N \'=<| o/ A

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

To: Suzanne Rushmere <suzanne.rushmere@uhcc.govt.nz>; Michael Hall _

Subject: Re: Traffic Model

Hi both

_ go on without me.

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
Meeting ID: 417 614 026 770
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
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